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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: http://www.sos ky.gov/business/records/) University of Louisville Research Foundation (Muhammad Ali Shuffle)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: Grant Management, Jouett Hall, University of Louisville 40292

Website: www.louisville.edu/aliinstitute

Application Contact: Stacy Bailey-Ndiaye Title: Director

Phone: (502) 852-1493 Email: sbbail01@louisville.edu
Financial Contact: : Title: Senior Grant Management
Phone: (502)852-8367 Email: grntmgmt@louisville.edu

Program Facility Location(s):

Council District(s): 1, 4, 5, 6 Zip Code(s): 40211, 40203, 40202

Program Name: The Muhammad Ali Shuffle 10k Run/Walk

Total Request: $5000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year : $4,400

The following are required attachments:

= IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

B Current Year Projected Budget

B List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
B Current financial statement

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

ks Articles of Incorporation

[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

L] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B IRS Form W9

[ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Annual audit (if required by organization)

] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Bl Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date:7/1/12

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

Source: Metro Council Appropriations (CW Scott) Amount: $4,400
Source: Amount: $
Source: Amount: $§

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes & No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [] Yes & No

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, the “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legaLly authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.

H 7 i I -
Signature of Legal Signatory: /jgbé/qu& é&,{tﬁ/ Date: [ / / i’ff/{f’j
Legal Signatory (please print): B nfopn Sells Tite: Assistant Director
Phone: ¢ 2~g54- .34 Bxtension: Email: h ¢ selle 1@ fouisvi tlo. edu




Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Muhammad Ali Institute for Peace and Justice advances the work, study and practice of peacebuilding, social
justice and violence prevention through the development of innovative educational programs, training, service and
research.

Qur Vision

Drawing strength from the vision and work of Muhammad Ali, the Muhammad Ali Institute for Peace and Justice at the
University of Louisville develops initiatives that support human dignity, foster responsible citizenship, further peace
and justice and address the impact of violence in local, state, national and international arenas. The Ali Institute has a
special concern for young people living with violence in urban areas; therefore, we seek to equip the young and those
working with them to be agents of peace and justice in their communities.

Because the Ali Institute recognizes that peace cannot exist in the absence of justice, we strive, through our work and
energy, to be essential contributors to the cause of justice locally and around the world.

Whether for school children in the inner city of Louisville, farmers in rural Central America, teachers in a European
capital or human rights workers in Africa, the Muhammad Ali Institute offers pertinent training, research, and hands-on
assistance in support of their interest in creating lasting and effective strategies for peace.

A: Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
O Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for
services/goods, etc):

The Ali Shuffle Run Walk 10k race will take place on April 5, 2014 at 8am. The Shuffle is a fundraising
event that is working to reach out to people across the city with a unifying theme of “Connecting
Communities One Step at a Time.”

Louisville is continuing to gain a reputation as a race city with numerous bicycle and foot races, however,
there has yet to be one located west of 9th street. We are hoping to not only bring individuals from around
the city to run through the West End but also highlight those neighborhoods along the route.

The Ali Shuffle Run-Walk honors Ali’s life and promotes his legacy of peace building and compassion.
Beginning at his grade school (the Virginia Avenue Elementary School) now known as the WEST END
SCHOOL, the Ali Shuffle Run-Walk route goes past his childhood home on Grand Avenue, his high school
CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL, and ends at the MUHAMMAD ALI CENTER downtown. Along the route we will
use volunteers from the community and signage to draw attention to the positive aspects of the specific
neighborhood the runners pass.




C: Describe‘specifical‘f\r/ﬂrﬁow the funding will be spent including identification of funding to subgrantee(s): B
The funds will be used to provide security for the race.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this

application.

® The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the

grant agreement.
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
v The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.




E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Ali Shuffle Run-Walk will raise funds to support the Ali Scholars Program, particularly the students’
International Learning Journey, where they explore peace building, social justice, and sustainable
community development in a global context. Past Ali Scholars groups have traveled to Senegal, Belize,
Ghana, and the U.K. Upon their return, the students use their insights from abroad and the knowledge they
have gained through the Ali Scholars Program to implement a project of their own to benefit the Greater
Louisville community. The Ali Shuffle Run-Walk will also provide opportunities for other groups in the city to
raise funds through sponsored participation in the event. Support of the Ali Shuffle Run-Walk is truly an
investment in creating local and global communities that promote peace and human dignity.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

Metro Councilwoman Attica Scott - Planning and participant recruitment

Muhammad Ali Center - Planning, volunteer and participant recruitment

Chestnut Street YMCA - Volunteer and participant recruitment

U.N.I.T.E. for Health - Planning, volunteer and participant recruitment




G: Destribe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

A focus of the race is community engagement. It is a unique demonstration of community spirit as people
from across the city walk, run, and volunteer to celebrate the diversity, neighborhoods, and local
organizations that make Louisville great. Our hopes is by bringing different communities together begin to
foster a larger sense of unity within the city. We will tally the number of participants, volunteers, and
community members who cheer for the sidelines as one measure of impact. We will conduct random video
interviews during the event to get community feedback. We will also tally and report the number of
volunteer hours to the Give-A-Day effort. Additionally, we will work with our partners to determine the
effectiveness of the event and its impact on their organization. Finally, as the event is a fundraiser, the
amount of funds raised will serve as a marker for success.




SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

A. ersonnel s s Including Benefits 0 0 0
B: Rent/Utilities 0 0 0
C: Office Supplies 0 0 0
D: Telephone 0 0 0
E: In-town Travel 0 0 0
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) 0 0 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 5000 2525 7525
H: Program Materials 0 3000 3000
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List) 0 0 0
J: Machinery & Equipment 0 3000 3,000
K: Capital Project 0 0 0
L: Othel_f Expenses (Attach Detail List) 0 1560 1560
SUBTOTAL1 5,000 | 10,085 15,085

% of Program Budget — 33 % |67 % 100%
Value of volunteer services and how computed: $8 3825 $8 1825
Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of $2,500 $2’500
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page)

Total Program Funds 5,000 21 ’ 41 O 26 :41 0

*List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names):

Other State, Federal or Local Government O
United Way 0
Private Contributi
rivate Contributions 9,585 (eSt_)
Fees Collected from Program Participants 3.000 (est )
, .
Other {please specify) 8 825
b
Total Revenues 21 ,41 O




< . PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Deta|I of In-Kmd Contrlbutlons for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc (Include anythmg not bought with

cash revenues of the agency).

Mayors' Healthy Hometown/participants bags

1,000

market value

Heine Brothers Coffee, Brueggers Bagels/food

1,000

market value

Volunteers

8,825

100 individuals for 5 hrs x 17.65 per hour

Fleet Feet/Prizes

500

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

11,325

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on

one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

market value

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for

next fiscal year? NO &= YES [

If YES, please explain:




1.

2.

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

10.

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {(sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.

Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal year end

Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

Standard Certifications

The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Councilperson, Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

David James, Councilman for District 6, is Lieutenant with the University of Louisville Police Force and is
also on the Board of Directors for the University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
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EEO/Affirmative Action
PER-1.01 May 1, 1992 EEO/Affirmative Action

I. POLICY AND/OR OBJECTIVE

The University of Louisville is an Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity employer.
Affirmative Action is any specific step or program designed to eliminate or overcome present
discrimination or the present effects of past discrimination against women, minority group
members, and persons who are covered by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Vietnam Era
Veteran Readjustment Act of 1974. The goal of an affirmative action program 1s the full
integration of minority group members, women, persons with disabilities, and Vietnam Era
Veterans into the workforce. Equal Employment Opportunity is treating all similarly situated
persons the same in terms of employment opportunity and other personnel actions.

The University of Louisville strives to provide equal employment opportunity on the basis of
merit and without unlawful discrimination in terms of age, color, disability status, national
origin, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or disability of an otherwise
qualified individual. In addition, the university prohibits job discrimination of Vietnam era
veterans, qualified special disabled veterans, recently separated veterans, and other protected
veterans. The university shall make every reasonable effort to select all staff from applicant
pools which are representative of the labor market in terms of sex, disability, minority, and
veteran status. Furthermore, the university shall not subject employees to unlawful
discrimination in terms of compensation, benefits, and/or working conditions. Individuals who
believe this notice of nondiscrimination has been violated should contact the Staff Development
and Employee Relations Office at 502-852-6536 or (502) 852-6538. We are committed to
performing an adequate, reliable, and impartial investigation, including the opportunity to
present witnesses and other evidence.

University of Louisville administrators are responsible for taking steps to achieve affirmative
action goals. The President's staff and the Staff Development and Employee Relations Office are
responsible for ensuring that these steps are taken.

NOTE: Vietnam Era Veteran denotes an individual who served in the Armed Forces of the
United States during the period of August 5, 1964, and May 7, 1975.

II. PROCEDURE

The Board of Trustees and the President will not tolerate unlawful discrimination. The
commitment to equal opportunity and affirmative action has the full support of the Board and the
President. If an employee has reason to believe that he or she has been subjected to
discrimination, he or she should bring the matter to the attention of the Staff Development and
Employee Relations Office without delay.



Form W‘g

{Rev. Decambor 2011}

Department of ha Treas:
{ntemal Rovenue Sewicew

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Namie {ax shown on your incoms tax return)

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Business name/disregarded entity name, f different from above

Chack appropriate box for federal tax clasaification:

Other {ses instructions) »

[ incwviguatisole proprietor [ C Corporation [ s Corporation [T} Partnerstip {1 Trusvestate
[ Limited tatyisty company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, Pspartniership) »

STATE UNIVERSIHTY

Exempt payea

Address {rumbaer, street, and apt. or suite no.)
&QONTROLLER‘S QOFFICE - SERVICE COMPLEX BLDG.

Requester's name and address optiona)

Ciy, state, and 21P coda
LOQUISVILLE, KY 40292

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2,

List account number(s) here (optional}

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TiN provided rmust match the name given on the “Nams” tina
to avoid backup withholding. Far individuals, this is your social security number {SSN). However, fora

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, ses the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
antities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a rumber, see How to get 2

TfiNonpage 3.

Note, If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

Certification

Under penaities of perfury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or 1 am walting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (3} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} { have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (RS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of 4 failure to report all interest or dividends, or (o) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. Lam a US. citizen or other U.S, person {defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failad to report aif interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estats transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage

interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individuat retirement

arrangement ({RA), and

generally, payrnents other than interest ang dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your cormrect TIN. See the

ingtructions on page 4. R

Sign Signature of s

Here | us. porson» Date >

General Instructions v 4 Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
nated.

Purpose of Form

A person wha is required to file an information retum with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to ragort, for
exampla, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured propenty, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you mads to an {RA.

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your commect TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, whan applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is comrect {of you are waiting for a
number to be issusd),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim examption from backup withholding if you are a U.S, axempt
payee, if applicable, you are alsc certifying that as a U.S. parson, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
offectively connected income,

your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially simitar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a 1.8, person. For federal tax purposes, you gre
considered a .. person if you are:

+ An individual who is a 1.8, citizen or U.8. resident alen,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association creatad or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate {other than a foreign estata), or
* A domestic trust {ss defined in Reguiations section 301.7701 7}

Special rules for partneraships. Partnerships that conduct atrade or
business in the United States are gonerally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business,
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership Is required to presume that a panner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if youare a U.S. parsonthatisa
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-8 1o the partnership 1o establish your U.8,
status and avoid withhoiding on your share of partnership incoma,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev, 12-2011)




Smith, Chanelle Emily

i e ]
From: Ott, Stephen
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:37 PM
To: Scott, Attica W; Sanders, Donna
Cc: Helton, Jessamyn; Smith, Chanelle Emily
Subject: RE: Signature Permission

Thank you CW Scott.

#, Steptien Ot

Clerk for
Louisville Metro Council
(502) 574-3085

From: Scott, Attica W

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Sanders, Donna

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn; Ott, Stephen
Subject: Re: Signature Permission

Yes, you have my permission.

Councilwoman Scott

District 1

(502) 574-1101 (office)

facebook: https://facebook.com/CWAtticaScott
twitter: @CW_AtticaScott

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:06 PM
To: Scott, Attica W

Cc: Helton, Jessamyn; Ott, Stephen
Subject: Signature Permission

CW, this request must come directly from you.

From: Sanders, Donna

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Helton, Jessamyn; Ott, Stephen

Cc: Scott, Attica W

Subject: Signature Permission

Please be advised CW Scott has given me permission to sign for the following:

NDF
Muhammad Ali Shuffle $2400.00



CIF
Economic Growth & Innovation $150,000.00
Public Works Street Lights Installed S 10,154.80
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Trey GraYsOn NAOA
Secretary of State
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT  Received ang pr
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORA  ,__ 911012005 9:50.43 ae
OF THE e Receipt: 5.0

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH F OUNDATION, 11ve.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267, the University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky non-stock, not for profit corporation
without members (the “Corporation”) hereby adopts the following Articles of
Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation;

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is University of Lonisville Research
Foundation, Inc. :

SECOND:  The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation were amended by the
affirmative vote of a majority of Directors of the Corporation on
November 11, 2004, at a meeting held pursuant to the By-laws of
the Corporation as provided in the Kentucky Nonprofit

Corporation Act.

THIRD: Article III of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation shall read
as follows:

ARTICLE HI

Any provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the

Corporation shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, nor
engage in any activity which in any way contravenes or is in conflict with the provisions
of Section 1 of this Article III of these Articles of Incorporation.

The objects and purposes of the Corporation and the powers it shall have any
may exercise are as follows:

1. To conduct and carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for
charitable, educational and scientific purposes, in such manner that no part of its income
or property shall inure to the private benefit of any donor, director or individual having a
personal or private interest in the activities of the Corporation and in such a manner that it
shall not directly or indirectly engage in carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting

to influence legislation.

2. The Corporation shall qualify as and remain classified as an affiliated
corporation of the University of Louisville pursuant to the provisions of KRS 164A.610
and exercise all rights and perform the duties as such.
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3. To carry out and support research projects, investigations and other
activities relating to educational, scientific, literary, artistic, health care and public service
missions of the University of Louisville.

4. To promote, encourage, facilitate, foster and develop such projects and
activities for the benefit of the students, faculty, staff and trustees of the University of
Louisville and the state as a whole.

5. To foster transfer and development of technology including but not
limited to development of patents and research information useful to the public by means
of publication, commercialization, licensing, cooperative agreements and other
arrangements designed to bring new and useful ideas to the marketplace.

6. To obtain and administer grants, contracts and gifts in support of
research, educational and public service activities, directly or as intermediary or fiscal
agent for the University of Louisville or related organizations.

7. To do and perform such other objécts as, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors, may be incidental to, or in furtherance of, the objects hereinbefore expressed,

8. To engage in any and all lawful activities or pursuits for which a
corporation may be incorporated under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes
dealing with non-stock, non-profit corporations and to exercise any and all powers that
such corporations may now or hereafter exercise, whether or not specifically set forth
herein, and insofar as such may not be inconsistent with Section 1 hereof.

The foregoing Section shall be construed as powers, as well as objects and
purposes, and the matters expressed in each Section shall, unless herein otherwise
expressly provided, be in no wise limited by reference to or inference from the terms of

any other Section, but shall be regarded as independent purposes and powers, and the
enumeration of specific purposes and powers shall not be construed to limit or restrict in
any manner the general powers of the Corporation nor the meaning of the general terms
used in describing any such purposes and powers; nor shall the expression of one thing be
deemed to exclude another not expressed, although it be of ljke nature.

Qﬁfm&s /( &A«\A«%
R. Ramsey, President
Bodrd of Directors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

btk boan D). o

Ka\pleen M. Smith /
Assistant Secretary ?ogugsnlt; goa=ogusoaseu7qa
Board of Directors Recorded On:  1/10/2085 g i2s
) University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc. }:ﬁ:éfge?;“ ‘38
County Clerk: BUBBIE HOLSCLAU-TEFF CO KY
Deputy Clerk: CARHAR
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263 and KRS 273.267,
the University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc., a Kentucky
non-stock, not for profit corporation without members {the
"Corporation") hereby adopts the following Articles of Amendment
to its Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is University of
Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.

SECOND: The Corporation's Articles of Incorporation
were amended by the affirmative vote of a
majority of Directors of the Corporation on
May 22, 1989, at a meeting held pursuant to
the By-laws of the Corporation as provided in
the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act.

THIRD: Article VIII of the Corporation's Articles of
Incorporation shall read as follows:

ARTICLE VIIIX

Indemnification of directors, officers and agents
of the Corporation may be as provided for in the By-Laws
effective upon filing of this Article with the Secretary
of State; provided, however, such indemnification is not
otherwise in conflict with the provisions of Article IIT
of these Articles of Incorporation, and shall not limit
liability for (a) any transaction in which a director's
personal financial interest is in conflict with the
financial interest of the Corporation; (b) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional
misconduct, or are known to the director to be a
violation of 1law; or (c) or for any transaction from
which the director derives improper personal benefit.

pradd C .o,

Donald C. Swain, President

Board of Directors

University of Louisville
Research Foundation, Inc.

J ~ RECEIVED AND FILED
A hf€7 ;&zﬁgmc<“_‘ o

%a’ren R. Howe DATE SRUNE SRR

ssistant Secretary - 2.2 Ar7)
Board of Directors TIiE .fﬁu
University of Louisville Research Foundatiwsi,! Inc. P
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

] OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Form ggﬁ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{(c), 527, or 4847(a}(1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation) Opento Ubl_ic 7

Depariment of the Treasury N . , N . ; ; e
Intemal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. 1n_spect_§_0n v
A_ For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 01 . 2011, and ending JUNE 30 ,20 12
B Check if applicable; }C Name of arganization UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION D Employer identification number
D Address change Doing Business As
[ Name change Number and strest (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
3 it return CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE (502)852-7072
M Terminated Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4§
{1 Amsndedretrn JLOUISVILLE, KY 40292 G Gross receipts § 345,571,955
U Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer:  JAMES RAMSEY Hia) Is this = group retum for aftiates? (] Yes No

2301 S THIRD STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(b) Are all affiiates included? L] ves (1N
1 Tax-oxompt status: 50Hc)(3) L so1g ) < finsertnoy [T 40avamor [ 527 If "No," atiach a list. (see instructions]
J  Website: »  N/A Hic) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization:[#] Carporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [} Other » | L vear of formation: 1984 | M State of legal domiciie:  KY

) Summary
1 Briefly deseribe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH
o FOUNC}ATION I8 ORGANiZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CQNDUCT!NG THE RESE&}E}% CLINICAL AND OTHER SPONSORED -
g ACTIV!TE&S OF THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE.
el
g 2 Check this box - ]if the organization discontinued its operations or disposad of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, kine 1) . Coe . ki 25
@ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line 1b) R 4 18
% §  Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
':ZE 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e e e e . 6 25
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), fine 12 . . . . . . . . Ta 0
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . , . 7h g
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, limeth). . . . . . . . . . . . 174,798,105 175,014,785
?) 9  Program service revenue {Part Vill, line 2g) . . . e 197,124,229 169,176,874
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column {A), lines 3, 4, and ?d) o e -4,180 134,042
Rt Other revenue (Part Viil, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . . | 2,394,511 283,101
12 Total revenus—add fines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, colurnn (4), line 12) 374,312,655 344,608,802
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . 39,967,390 41,778,897
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line d) . . . . 0 )
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, emploves benefits (Part IX, colurmn (A), lines 5~10)
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e) .
§ b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), fine 25) b 3 B 0
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 116-24e) . . . . . 317,764,581 330,150,443
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 28 . 357,731,971 371,829,340
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . . . . . . , . 16,580,684 27,320,538
5 '§ Beginnifig of Current Year End of Year
£5/20 Totalassets (PantX,line 16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 174,842,487 143,021,535
f;? 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . e 34,206,436 29,706,022
=&} 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ime 20 L e 140,638,051 113,315,513

Signature Block

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that § hﬁve exgfined this retum, including ascompanying schedules and statements, and {0 the bast of my krnowledge and belief, it is
frug, carrect, and ccmgiete Declara!ion of fhepayd (othar t!}ixn officer} is based on afl information of which preparer has any knowledge.

\ I 5-15-13%
Sign S natur of officer Date
Here JES RAMSEY, PRESIDENT
Typa or print name and title
. Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signatura Date . PTIN
Paid ype prep \ Mﬁj{ 5113/2013 | Cheek [] v
Preparer RACHEL SPURLOCK self-employed PO0520729

Use Only [fimsname  » CROWE HORWATH LLP \_ Fi's EIN » F
Firm's address 9600 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 400, LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-1122 Phone no. (602]326-3856

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [¥1¥es [ [No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 o1
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8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
Fomn Exempt Organization Return

{Rev. January 2012) OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each retum.

Interna) Revenue Service

» If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and checkthisbox . . . . N 4

« If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of th:s form)
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing {(e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic &-month extension—check this box and complete
Partionly . . . . . . N A

All other corporations (i ncIudlng 1120-C fi Iers), partnershlps REMICs and tmsts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification numberElN) or

print UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Fila by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number

duedatefor |CONTROLLER'S OFFICE- SERVICE COMPLEX (W]

2&9"{%’; City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions.  |LOUISVILLE, KY 40292

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachretum) . . . . . .
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ _ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 i
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

¢ The books are in the care of » CONTROLLER'S OFFICE

Telephone No. » (502)852-7072 FAX No. »
« if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox. . . . . . . . . » [
« If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . Ifthis is
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . P [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P [Jand attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until February 15 , 20 13 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension is
for the organization’s return for:

B [ calendar year 20 or

» [7] tax year beginning July 01 ,20 11, and ending June 30 ,20 12

2 f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial retum  [] Final return
[ Ghange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 980-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. - 3a |$
b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b |$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Cat. No. 27916D Form 8868 Rev. 1-2012)

10/16/2012 1:54:10 PM 1



Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2012) Page 2

s [f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il and checkthisbox . . . . P

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automiatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
» if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1),

Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number EIN) or
print UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Fite by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN}

dus datetor  JCONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE 1

gﬁg"g;e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

inatructions. LOUISVILLE, KY 40282

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for eachreturry . . . . . . n
Application Return ] Application Return
is For Code |lis For Code
Form 890 01 - ‘
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 880-T {trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part I if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

» The booeks are in the care of B LARRY ZINK

Telephone No. b 1502)852.7072 TR Nou e T -
= if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . & 0
« i this is for & Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) Cfthisis
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . I [].Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P [Jandattacha
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for, '
4 request an additional 3-month extension of time until May 15 20 13
5 Forcalendaryear ,or other tax year beginning __ July01 ,20 11 and ending June 30 .20 12

6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [initial return {1 Final return
{1 Change in accounting petiod
7  Statein detall why you need the extension ADDITIONAL TIME {8 REQUIRED TO GATHER THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TO
FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN,

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tontative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, See instructions.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any
amount pald previously with Form 8868. 8 |$

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federat Tax Payment System). See instructions.

gc |S

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and {o the best of my
knowiedge and belied, #t is true, correct, and compiete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature » jﬁé&’)& m Title CPA pate» 1 / 23 / 13

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

172312013 10:51:56 AM 2 University of Louiszoundaﬁon, inc.



Form 990 (2011)

Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ill . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION WAS ORGANIZED FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE
RESEARCH, CLINICAL AND OTHER SPONSORED ACTIVITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY.
2 Did the organization undertake any signiﬁcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 - . e e e . OYes No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.
3 Did the organization cease conductmg, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . e e e e e e e e e e e e s s e v v v OYes @No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: _) (Expenses $ 348,564,283 including grants of $ 41,778,897 ) (Revenue $ 169,275,239 )

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARGHERS GOLLABORATE ON MANY PROJEGTS DESIGNED FOR THE GREATER GOOD
INCLUDING: THE EARLY SCREENING, IDENTIFICATION AND SERVICES FOR CHILDREN WITH AUTISM AND STATEWIDE
TRAINING INITIATIVE FOR THEIR TEACHERS; DEVELOPING TECHNOLOGIES TO HARNESS SOLAR POWER AND STORE

ENERGY TO FUEL HYBRID VEHICLES THAT WILL ULTIMATELY REDUCE OUR DEPENDENCE ON FOREIGN OIL; (CONTINUED
ON SCHEDULE Q)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ){Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 0 including grants of $ 0 )(Revenue $ 0)
4e Total program service expenses M 348,564,283
Form 980 (2011)
5M3/2013 11:03:31 AM 2
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Form 590 2011) Page 3
Is81aiVl] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501 (c)( } or 4947(3)( ) {other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . . C e e e e e 114
2 s the organization required to comp!ete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . 2 | ¥
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activitiss on behalf of or in opposmon to

candidates for public office? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti . . . . . 3 v
4  Section 501{c)}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes, or have a section 501({1)

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . . . . . . 4 v

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)}4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,”™ complete Schedule C, 7
Partfll . . . . . . . oo oo e e e e e e e e e e e e . 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investmment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parti . . . . . . e e e 5 Y
7  Did the organization receive or hold a consetvation easement mciudlng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlt . . . 7 Y
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . . . e . . 8 Y

g  Did the organization report an amount in Part X hne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Icsted in Part
X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e 9 ¢

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold asseis in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then compilete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VL, VL X, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buifdings and equipment in Part X, line 107 i “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, PartVI . . . . . . . . ; tal v
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments other secumxes in Part X, lme 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . 11h v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more .

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . ii¢c v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . 11d ¥

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D Part X e v
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's Rability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f Ng
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial staternents for the tax year? If “Yes,” complez‘e v
Schedule D, Parts XI, X# and Xit . . . . . 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdepe'adent audxted fmancnai statements for the tax year’? Jf Yes, and if
the organization answered ‘No* fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, Xif, and Xillis optional . . . . ., 12b v
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(L){1}{A)i)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 '
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a v

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Partstand 1V, . . . . i4h v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . 15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland vV . . . . 16 V4
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Fart | (see instructions) . . . . 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a7 If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partif . . . . . 18 v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi n lme Qa’)

If "Yes,” camplete Schedule G, Part Ji . e 19 Y
20 a Did the organization operate one or mare hospital facmtnes? If “Yes complete Schedule H e 20a v

b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? . 20b
Form 9980 o1
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Form 990 {2011) Page 4
eVl Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

. Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsfandll . . . . 211 v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column {A), line 22 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand i . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 | ¢

283 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 8, 4, or 5§ about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule . . . . . . . . . . . . . . v .o 231V

24z Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prmcrpa! amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the vear, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go te line 25 . . . . . e e e e e 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duwring the year? . . 24d
25a Section 501{c)3) and 501(c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt . . . . . . . . . 25a Y

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ7

i *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . e 25k v
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dwabtor trustee, key employee, hzghly compansated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax vear? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £, Partll . | 28 v

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Partiff . . . . . 27

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete Schedute L, Part iV . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee? if “Yes,” complste
Schegule L, Partlv . . . . 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer dlrector, rrustee or key empioyee (or a famaly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv . . . 28¢ v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M 29 '
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes, " complete Schedule M . . . . . 30 v
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operattonsP If ‘Yes i complete Schedule N,
Partl . . . . . . . ., . .. .. R 1 v
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, drspose of or transfer mote than 25 a of its net assets? lf “Yes *
complete Schedule N, Partlt . . . . . 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entlty disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regu!attons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . a3 7
34  Was the organization related to any tax—exempt or taxable entvty’? If “Yes,” complete Schedu/e R Parts i, Ill
WandV, line 1 . . . o . e 341y
352 Did the organization have a controlled entxty within the meaning of section 512( )(13) e 35a v
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity wnthm the
meaning of section 512(b){13)? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . 35b
36  Section 501(c}(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chamabf
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie R, PartV, line2 . . . . . . . . e 36 v
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnershxp for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complete Scheduie R,
PartVii. . . . a7 N4
38 Did the orgamzatxon compiete Schedu!e 0O and prowde exp!anahons in Sc:hedule 0 for Part Vl llnes 13 and
197 Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 381 v
Form 980 (2011)
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Form 990 {2011} Page 5
' Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartV . . . . .

ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -O- if not applicable . . . . ia 1,413
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable . . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . AN .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmattal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of linas 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions}
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .
b 1f “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . .
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a forelgn country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . v
b i ¥Yes,” enter the name of the foresgn country: b
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts,
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

o

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b Y
¢ f“Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . 5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 ODO and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . . . . Ba ¥

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every soficitation an express statement that such contnbutrons or
gifts were not tax deductible? .

7  Organizations that may receive deduc’ubia comnbut!ons under sectmn 1 70(c)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e oo . .
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provxded’? .
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which xt was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . v e e e e e e e e
If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi !ed durmg theyear . . . l 7d
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums ona personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did tha organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the erganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fils a Form 1098-C7

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a{3) supporting

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person‘7

10  Section 501{c}){7) organizations. Enter:

o

o

I ™ 0o Q

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 . . . . . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part Vi, fine 12, for public use of club facmues . 10b
11 Section 501{c}{12} organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a

b Gross income from other sources (Do not nst amounts due or pard to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem)) . . . . . . . . . . . 11b -

12a Section 4847{a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization fahng Form 940 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b 1f “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
18  Section 501{c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . R 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e 13h
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoon tannmg services durmg ‘me tax year” R . 14a Y
b [ "Yes," has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Forrn 980 2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No®
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVt . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 254,
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
commitiee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b i8

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with |
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ . . 2

3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other petson?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? e e e s e e e

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the govermningbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members,

stockhoiders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during .
the year by the following:

a The governing body? .

aSEEN CNEN AN EN AN

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e e, 8b | v
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiates? . . . . . . . . . . .o 10a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete capy of this Farm 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the form? [ 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. .

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13 . . . . . . . . 12a| v

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employsas required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [12p|

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? ¥ “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how this was done . .o . 12¢ci ¥

13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? . 131V

¥

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? .
a The organization's CEOQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . . . . . | 15a v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . _ . o 15h v

if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions). :

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement : o
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . e e e e e e 16a s

b If “Yes,” did the organization foliow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the ,
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arangements? . . . . . . . . . . . R 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed b KY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabiey, 990, and 990-T [Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[ Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax vear.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B | ARRY ZINK, CONTROLLER'S OFFICE, UNIV OF LOUISY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40292, (502)852-7072

Form 990 o1y
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Form 980 (2011) _ o Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVtl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

» List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

)
Position
R ® {do not check more than one © ® )
Name and Title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorirustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week aslsl ol = == from related other
{describe | 22 12| 3| & 2 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | X5 g e a8 § organization | (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
reated | 82| | 7| 3| 52| [w-2nr000-mis0) organization
organization: 2z 8 g § and related
in Schedule E g g § organizations
0) 214 2
§ g
(1) DAVID DUNN
VICE PRESIDENT 0.5 v v Y] 354,881 31,225
(2) DR. JAMES R. RAMSEY
PRESIDENT 0.5 v v 0 322,979 41,552
(3) DR. SHIRLEY WILLIHNGANZ
VICE PRESIDENT 0.5 v v 0 304,992 52,089
(4) JONATHAN BLUE
SECRETARY 0.5 v v 0 0 0
(5) MICHAEL J. CURTIN
VICE PRESIDENT. 0.5 v v 0 208,936 27,821
(6) ROBERT CURTIS HUGHES
CHAIR 0.5 v v 0 0 0
(7) ROBERT STAAT
TREASURER 0.5 v v [¢] 127,264 27,741
{8) RON BUTT
VICE CHAIR 0.5 v v 0 0 0
(9) WILLIAM PIERCE
VICE PRESIDENT 0.5 v v 0 292,604 43,421
{10) AUGUSTA BROWN HOLLAND
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
(11) BRUCE HENDERSON
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
(12) BRUCIE MOORE
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
{13) DAVID JAMES
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 61,080 9,221
{14) DEBBIE SCOPPECHIO
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 g 0

Form 990 (2011)

Foundation. Inc. -
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Form 890 {2011) Page 8
' Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

]
@ 8 {do not chggs lrtr‘\iz:e than ane @ ® .(H
Name and title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Report;ble Estimated
howrs per | oificer and & director/trustee) | compensation | compensation from amount of
woek T - from rafated other
{dascribe 3 21218 5 2& g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | ¥S1 2| 8| g | Fg | 31 organization | (W-2/1000-MISC) from the
refated | &% §' A g_ B2 T {w-2/1009-M1SC) organization
organizations| < | & 2 g and {elafed
in Schedule Gl3 g 2 organizations
@ | 8|k
i g
(15} FRANK MINNIEFIELD
DIRECTOR 05 v 0 0 0
{16} J. CHESTER PORTER o
DIRECTOR 0.5 v & ¥ 0
(17) KEVIN CO8BY
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
(I)KURTISFRIZZELL
DIRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
[19)LARRYBENZ
DIRECTOR 0.5 ' 0 0 o
(?U) MARIE ABRAMS N
‘DIRECTOR 05 v 0 0 0
{21) OWSLEY FRAZIER L
DIRECTOR i 05 v 0 0 0
{22} PHOEBE WOOD L
"DIRECTOR 05 v 0 0 0
{23) REBECCA JACKSON N
BIRECTOR 0.5 Y 0 0 0
{24} ROBERT W. ROUNSAVALL, Iif
BIRECTOR 08 v 0 8] Q
{28} WILLIAM SELVIDGE .
DRECTOR 0.5 v 0 0 0
1b Sub-total . . | g 0 1,672,736 233,070
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Pan Vl! Sectlon A S 0 3} 0
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c¢) . [t ] 1.672.736 233,070

2 Total number of individuals {including but not hmlted to those lmted above
reportable compensation from the organization b 0

—

who received more than $100,000 of

Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or hlghes’c compensated b
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” compieté Schedule J for such
individual . .

5 Did any person listed on Ime 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzat:on or mdtwdual b
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 e

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
(A} {B) (]
Name and business address Description of sarvices Compensation
UNIV OB/GYN FOUNDATION, 550 S JACKSON, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 MEDICAL/ HEALTHCARE 627,957
UNIV OB/GYN ASSOC PSC, 601 SFLOYD ST SUITE 300, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 MEDICAL; HEALTHCARE 580,069
UNIV MEDICAL CENTER, 530 S JACKSON ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 MEDICAL/HEALTHCARE 531,368
STITES AND HARBISON, 400 WEST MARKET SUITE 1800, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 |LEGAL 449,214
BLOBAL ACADEMY FOR MEDICAL EDUCATION. 5635 FISCHERS LANE STE 6000 ROCKVILLE, MD 20852 | MEDICAL/ HEALTHCARE 422,025
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who :
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ¥ 12

Form 980 @mn
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Fa

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

s 980 {2a171)

Page 9

bl < N < B = o

Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

130,335

158,348,484

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
Membership duss . . 11b
Fundraisingevents . . . . { ¢
Related organizations . . . | id
Government grants {contributions) | 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above | 1

18,535,856

{8} {c)
Related or Unralated
axempt business
function revenue
revenue

(D}
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
2,513, or 814

g Noncash contributions included in fines ta-3.8
h_Total. Add fines 1a~1f . >
2 Business Code .
§ 2a CLINICAL SERVICES 541700 169,176,874 168,176,874
&l p 0
gl . - o
31 d 0
E| e 0
] f All other program service revenue , 0 0 0
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . T < 169,178,874 -
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) b ]
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds b 0
5 Royalties e . L
{i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents 4,418
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (foss) 4.416 0
d Net rental income or (loss) L.
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {iiy Other
assets other than inventery 149,273
b Less: cost or other basis
and salss expensss . 15,231
¢ Gainor{loss) . . 0 134,042
d Net gain or {loss) b
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
9 events (notincluding$
§ of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartiV,line18 . . . . . g
e
3 b Lessidirectexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . b
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePariiV.line1d . . . . . 3
b lLess:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities . . b=
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 1,013,232
b Less:icostofgoodssold . . . b 047,922 L
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . b 65,310 65,310
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 1 o
11a _QTHER QPERATING REVENUE 900099 33.055 33,055
v 0
C 0
d Al other revenue . 0 0 0
e Total. Add lines 11a~11d . » 33,0851 - i =
12  Total revenue. See instructions. b 344,608,802 168,275.239 318,778

511312013 11:03:31 AM
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Form 880 {2011)

Page 10

¥¥50).«  Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not
required to complete columins (B), (C), and (D},

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX e
Do not include amounts rep orted on lines Gb, 7b’ Total e(Q;))enses Prograg?)service Manaoegg:)em and Funé?a,ising
8b, 9h, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses gencral expenses expenses
1 Crants and other assistance to governments and ' . '
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 354,834 354,834|
2  Grants and other assistance {o individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ling' 22 . 41,424,063 41,424,083
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members Q
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectcrs
trustees, and key employees .o 0
6  Compensation neot included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958{c)3)(B) 0
7 Other salaries and wages . ¢
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (xnctude
section 401{k} and 403(b) employer contributions) )
8  Other employee benefits . 0
10 Payroll taxes . . 0
11 Fees for services {non- empioyees)
a Management 0
b Legal 833,815 796,617 37,198
¢ Accounting 78,810 54,022 23,888
d Lobbying . .o 0
e Professional fundraising services. Soe Part lv hne 17 {
f Investment management fees O
g Other . 283,133,224 242 421,670 10,711,554
12 Advertising and promotron 653,495 437 485 216,030
13  Office expenses 1,777,947 1,616,070 161,877
14 Information technology §,258,045 4,606,844 651.201
15 Royalties . 86,821 65,989 8§22
16  Occupancy 4,122 887 3,668,980 453,897
17 Travel . 4,098 569 3,889,477 200,002
18  Payments of travei or antenamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5.360,855 5,080,710 310,145
20  Interest Coe 78.276 79,276
21 Payments to affiliates . 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatxon 10,090,686 10.090,688
23 Insurance . e e e e 2,111,066 2,047,633 63,433
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If
ling 242 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, colurmn i
{A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a3 FAC!UTIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE SEPVf&{:_S 15,447 341 5.166.338 10.281.008
b _WLABORI«TOR‘{_&}EJPPUE@ AND EAPEENSI:‘S - 17552788 17.448.201 104,585
¢ SMALL EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AND RENTALS 1,291,137 1271114 20023
d LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES 740,098 692,891 47 207
e Allother expenses 7,452,615 7,370,515 82,100 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 371,929,340 348,564,283 23,365,057 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the
organization reported in column (8) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B [} if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720) .. )
Form 890 2011
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Form 990 (2011) Page 11
' Balance Sheet
8} ()]
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . 16,695| 1 15,304
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 69,459,186] 2 39,023.223
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounis receivable,net . . . . RN 4 24,972,216
5 Receivables from current and former m‘ﬁcers dlrectors, trustees‘ key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part il of
Schedule L .
& Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons desctibed in section 4358(c) {3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) .. 8
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net 351,368] 7 485,483
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 473451 8 409,258
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
i0a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 4,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 60,278,440 8,028,781 10¢c 77,566,298
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 3,808] 12 3,608
13 Investmenis—program-related. See Part IV, ling 11 . 0} 13 0
14  Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets, See Part IV, !me 11 . 748,602| 15 546,167
16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equai ine 34) 174,842,4871 16 143,021,835
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 11,001,972] 17 12,471,453
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 18,650.100] 19 10,481,270
20 Tax-exempt bond habmtles
21 Escrow or custodial account labifity. Gomplete Part lV of Schedu}e D
ole2 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
b= empioyees, highest compensated employees, and d:squalmed persons.
% Complete Part §l of Schedule L . .
d123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thxrd parttes
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 5,554,364 8,753,299
of Schedule D . . e 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thrOLQh 25 . . . 34.208.436| 26 29,706,022
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [] and comptete -
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
§ 127  Unrestricted net assets
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets .
b 29  Permanently restricted net assels . .
o Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here >~ {:} and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . .
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
i 32  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 140,638.051| 32 113,315,513
§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . .o 140,636,051 38 113,315.513
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 174,842,487| 34 143,021,535
Form 890 2011}
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Form 990 (2011) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xt . . . . . . ., ., . . . . . O
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIlI, column (A}, line 12) . 1 344,608,802
2  Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 371,828,340
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 2 from line 1 . . 3 ~27.320,538
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X hne 33 column (A)) 4 140,636,051
5  (Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O) . 5 g
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {(must equal Part X hne 33
Column (B) - 8 113,315,513
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XiI . < . ..

} Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: { ] Cash Accrual [ Cther
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a  Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢ lf"Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversught
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

d I *Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

(U Separate basis [ Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. . . . . 3a| v
b if "Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audats? If the orgamzatnon dud not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3bi ¢
Form 890 (2011)
51312013 11:03:31 AM 12 2011 Return University of Louisville Research



ES:,,E;:;J :}'i;;.gz, Public Charity Status and Public Support | Oghh@‘;“f‘w

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

3,",,,,,,,,"”“ mwu?mm B~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION :
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){A}i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [J Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){(1)(A){iii).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){(A)(ili). Enter the

hospital’s name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1)(A)Miv). (Complete Part Ii.)

] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A}{(v).

] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part il.)

8 [J A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A}{vi). (Complete Part Il.)

o Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lil.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

11 [JAn organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carmy out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [J Typel b O Typell ¢ [J Type Hi-Functionally integrated d O Type HI-Other
o [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a){2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type 1] supportmg
organization, check thisbox . . . . . 0

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?

[

~ O,

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described In () above? . . . e e e e e e e e e 11g(0}
(i) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? e e e e e e e e e 11g(m)|
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported i EIN (i) Type of organization | {iv} is the organization | (v} Did you notify {vi} Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 | incol. {i) listed inyour | the organizationin | organization in col. support
above or IRC section | goveming dacument? col. i) of your {i) organized in the
{see instructions)) support? usa?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
{8)
©
(D)
2]
Total S B IR P S e 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 9890 or 890-E2) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Version A, cycle 1

Scredule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
v Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}{A){iv} and 170(b)(1)}{A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to quaiify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ | {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d} 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusud grants.”} . . . 200,200 858 175.248686] 173,608,958 174,798.105] 174,198,510] 898,143,118
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
toorexpended on itsbehalf . . . 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . &
4 Total. Add fines 1 through3. . . . 200,200,858| 175,246,686] 173,6089580] 174,798,105 174,198,510 898,143,118

5 The portion of iotal contributions by
each Rerson {cther than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column {f} .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in} b {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined . . . . 200,290,858] 175,246,6867 173.608,859{ 174.788,105) 174,188,510] 898,143,118

8 Gross income from interest, dxv»dends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUICES . . . . . . . ... 35408 184,736 220,142

g Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carviedon . ., . . 59,487 317.813 387.300

10 QOther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

| 898,143,118

(Explainin Part V) . . . . . 0 0 0 0 4] 3}
11 Total support. Add lines 7 ahrough 10 - : : ' .| 898,750,580
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etfc. (see instructions) . . . 12 l 884,394,717
13  First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second thrrd fourth or ffth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this box and stop here . . . .

Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} . . . . 14 9093 9
15  Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . | . 15 515 %
16a 33'2% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on lme 13 and hne 14 is 33'/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N

b 33'% support test—2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and hne 15 is 33"3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . » []

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or morte, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part I¥ how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L ..o e s O

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstancas” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . Coe N
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatxon dld not chcck a box on !me 13 ‘16a, 16b Wa or 1 /b check thss box and see
instructions . . . L L L 0L e >

Schedule A {(Form 980 or 990-E2) 2011
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-E2) 2011 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1i.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c} 2009 {d} 2010 {e} 2011 {f} Total
1 Gills, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received, (Do not include any "unusual grants.”}

2 CGross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facllities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
crganization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3 Grossreceipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues Jevied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total Add lines 1 through 5. .

7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received  from other than disqualified
persons that excesed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand 7b .

8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢c from
fineg.) . .o .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b | {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d} 2010 {e} 2011 {f) Total
8  Amounis from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments recsived on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Cther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assetls
{Explain in Part IV} .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, il 1

and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year 2s a section 501(c)}3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . I PO o
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column(®y . . . . . | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il line15 . . . . . . . . . . . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (®) . . . | 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33%% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime ?5 is more than 33'5%, and ling
17 is not more than 33%1%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B ]

b 33's% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 3312%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization » [7]
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions b [

Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-E2) 2011
511312013 11:03:31 AM 15 2011 Return  University of Wesearch
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 980, 990-EZ,

o s8070) 2011
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c{ 3 ) {enter number) organization

[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ 527 political organization

Form 990-PF 3 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
O 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

. Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[ For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a){1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi} and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (j) Form 980, Part Vill, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and Il

[0 For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, Il, and il

[0 For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any:one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year >

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Scheduls B (Form 9990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on
Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 930-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 590-E2, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use dupiicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll |
7,017,647 Noncash [0
(Complete Part It if there is
a noncash contribution.)
@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll O
38,958,492 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll O
27,164,207 Noncash [
(Complete Part Hl if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) (c) (&
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll O
3,794,090 Noncash [0
(Complete Part i if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payrol) o
- 3,838,743 Noncash =[]
(Complete Part 1l if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person
Payroll O
16,473,404 Noncash [
{Complete Part 1t if thera is
a noncash contribution.)

5/13/2013 11:03:31 AM
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Schedule B {Form 980, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Crom. () FMV (or(:)stimate) (d)
g::t“ | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
‘o ®) FMV @ timate) (d)
- . or estima .
g::‘ I Description of noncash property given (see(in;:uctions)e Date received
(8) No. (b) (C) ) (d)
g::t" | Description of noncash property given F?::::»(i::;::u{:::)e) Date received
(a) No. (b) (©)
g::t“ 1 Description of noncash property given F?:e\:(i:;:usg?;::f) Date received
(a) No. (b) ‘ (C) ) (d)
g:: | Description of noncash property given F::'; (;:ﬁeus:‘t;:::)e) Date received
(?2 No. ) e © )
om ipti : or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received

5§/13/2013 11:03:31 AM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 890-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Employer identification number

FEREI] | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) orgar';i?aﬁons

that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » §

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a) No.
('f’n)-olrrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{ay No. i ) . ier
If’rorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . .
g:rrt“l (b) Purpose of gift {c}) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. R
;r;m {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 880-PF) {2011}
5/13/2013 11:03:31 AM 19 2011 Return  University of Louisville Research



SCHEDULE D . . | oMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

»- Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 980, n
Depariment of the Treasu Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public -
,n'fgmgnﬂgvem;sgmgce 24 » Attach to Form 990. ¥ See separate instructions. Inspection
Narne of the organization Employer :dent;f"cah n number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor adviged funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from {during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [T Yes [] No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . .« [JYes (] No
, Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[T Presarvation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat {7} Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the arganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax vear.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage resiricted by conseryation easements . . . . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic st ucture mcluded in (a) Co 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgu:shed or termmated by the organization during the
tax year b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [7J Yes [J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours deveted to monitoring, inspecting, and anforcing conservation easements during the year

L
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemenis during the year

| ]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(if and section 170(MHBYH? . . . . . . . . . . L L o o . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes[] No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation sasements in its revenue and expense statement, and
halance sheet, and includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Lizlzglll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XiV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{ij) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, linet . . .. .. .. .. . .. . . . . . . . .p» 8
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . .o B 5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasurcs, or other sxmllar assets for financial gam provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part Vil linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . pF 8§
b_Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . g T
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Sehedule D Form 990) 2011 Page 2
2 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research
¢ [] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xiv.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ] Yes 1 Neo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

included on Form 890, Part X? . C e e e ] Yes ] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl\/ and complete the followmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . L L L .. ic
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . L L. L ie
f Endingbalance . . . . Lo ki
2a Did the organization mciude an amount on Form 990 Part X hne 21’7 . ] Yes L] No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV,
| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Gontributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses .
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . R
{f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
{iy unrelated organizations . 3ali}
{i} related organizations . . C e e e e 3alii)
b If “Yes” to 3alii), are the related orgamzatnons hsted as requ:red on Schedule R" C e e e e e e 3b
4  Describe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Yes| No

Description of property {aj Costorother basis | (b} Caost ar other basis {e) Accumulated {d} Book value
{investment) {other} depreciation

ta Land S 0

b Buildings . . 58,494,000 6,851,000 51,643,000

¢ Leasshold 1mprovements 702,000 702,000 0

d Equipment 74,868,000 52,657,000 22,211,000

e Other . 3,780,738 68,440 3.712,2¢8
Total, Add lines 1a thtough 1e (Column (d} must equat Form 980, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . P 77,566,208

5M3/2013 11:03:31 AM
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Schadule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
Investments— Qther Securities, See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b} Book value {e} Method of valuation:
finchuding name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives .
{2) Closely-held equity interests .
{3) Other

lnvestments Program Reiated See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment typa ) Book value {e} Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

@}

3

i)

(5%

{8)

)

8

9

{10}
Total {wlumn {0} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8} line 13)
art | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b} Book value

6
{7}
{8
&)
{10)

Totat. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. Bldine 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»

_ Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of fiability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2) ALLOCATED POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 5,753,299
3
I
{5)
16}
{7)
{8)
19}

(10}

{11

Total, {Column (b} must equal Ferm 990, Part X, col. (8} iine 25.) b 6,753,299

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Fosrm 980) 2071 page 4
A Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 980 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 890, Part Vlil, column {A), fire 12) . . . . . . .« . o o . 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part iX, column {A), line 25} .
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1
4

5

Net unrealized gains (josses) on investments’
Donated services and use of facilities

8 investmentexpenses .

7 Prior period adjustments .

8 Other (Describe In Part XIV.) .
9
4]

Total adjustments (net). Add jines 4 through 8 .
Excess or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme mes 3 and 9
art % Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains; and other support per audited financial statements . §
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil}, line 12;
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facifittes . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . .« . . |20
d Other(DescribeinPartXIV). . . . . . . .« . . . . « . . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d .
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1
4
a
b
c
5

Sloje|~iojaisiwin

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi ll §1ne 12 but not on hne 1

investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . | 4a
Other Describe nPart XIV) . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4
Addlines4aandédb . . . S
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (777:5 must equal Form 990 Part I Ime 12} e e ]

1 Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 ]
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25.

a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . 0. 2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . O 4

d Other (Describe in Paxt XIV) O -« |

e Addlines2athvough2d . . . . . . . .

3 Subtractiine 2e from line 1 .
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, &me 25 but not on lme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vit line7b . . | 4a
b Other{DescribeinPartXiV). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b .o
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c, (T hls must equa! Form 990 Partl lme 1 8 )
B P4 Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part l}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part i1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, fines 2d and 4b. Also compilete this part to provide
any additional information.

SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule D {Form 990) 2011
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Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines
3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
line 8; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.
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Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any
other additional information.

SCHEDULE |,
PART |, LINE 2

| Return Reference |

[ identifier _

Explanation

PROCEDURES
OR

F

MONITORING
USE OF GRANT
FUNDS

THE RECIPIENTS OF SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS, AID, AND AWARDS ARE SELECTED BASED
ON UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE DEPARTMENTAL CRITERIA. THE ORGANIZATION SERVES
SOURCE FOR ANY SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDED BY THE UNIVERSITY.

PRIMARILY AS A FUNDING

5/3/2013 11:03:31 AM

27

2011 Return  University of Loulsvllle Researcl|
Foundation, Inc. - 611029626



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_ous Ne. 15450047
{Form 980} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest %)
Compensated Employees £
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990,
Depariment of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. . A
intemnal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 880. » See separate instructions. ‘_
Name of the organization Employer identitication number

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION
Bl Questions Regarding Compensation

pen to Public
Inspection

ta Check the appropriate box{es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these jtems,

{7 First-class or charter travel [[] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
{1 Trave! for companions 1 Payments for business use of personal residence
[J Tax indemnification and gross-up payments (] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[ Discretionary spending account [T Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Hl to
explain. .« . L. L L L L

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3  Indicate which, if any, of the foliowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part I,

(] Compensation committee [T} written employment contract
] Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study
[J Form 990 of other organizations {7} Approvat by the hoard or compensation commitise

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, tine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? e
if “Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounits for each item in Part 1.

>3

Only section 501{c}{(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

b

a The organization? 5a
b Any related organization? Co 5h
if “Yes” to line 5a or &b, describe in Part il
6  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . P 6a
b Any related organization? . . . . | . 6b
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part il
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 if “Yes,” describe in Part Hl e e e 7
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe
in Part il 8
8 i "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? .o o)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat. No. 500887 Schedule J {Form 980) 2011

§/13/2013 11:03:31 AM 28 2011 Return  University of Louisville Research
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Schedule O
Form 990)

Uepartrent of Treasury
irterng Revernue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

| omsNo. 15450047

Camplete to grovide information for responses 1o spocilic questions on
Form 990 or R80-EZ o to provide any addtional information.

Name of the Qrganization

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Return Reference

identifier

Explanation

FORM 880, PART
Hi, LINE 4A

PROGRAM SERVICE
RESCRIPTION

THE KENTUCKY CANCER PROGRAM, PROVIDING COMMUNITY OUTREACH FOR CANCER RISKS,
SYMPTOMS AND RELATED SERVICES; THE DEVELOPMENT OF NUMEROUS NANOTECHNOLOGY
PROJECTS THAT INVOLVES CREATING ULTRA-TINY DEVICES THAT HAVE UNLIMITED
APPLICATIONS IN MEDICINE, INDUSTRY AND MUCH MORE. UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
RESEARCHERS ARE ALREADY MAKING A DIFFERENCE IN THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR
KENTUCKY'S CITIZENS AND PEOPLE WORLDWIDE. JUST A FEW EXAMPLES OF WHAT THEIR
WORK HAS LED 7O ARE THE WORLD'S FIRST EFFECTIVE VACCINE AGAINST CERVICAL
CANCER,; TECHNOLOGY FOR A SECOND-GENERATION, LOW-COST HRV VACCINE PRODUCED
FROM TOBACCO PLANTS (IN COLLABORATION WITH THE OWENSBORC MEDICAL HEALTH
SYSTEM: NEW WAYS TO ASSIST IN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TEACHERS IN HELPING STUDENTS
MORE EFFECTIVELY LEARN ABOUT MATH AND SCIENCE; IDENTIFICATION OF A KEY PROTEIN
BEHIND CHROMIC KIDNEY DISEASE; AND HOW TO USE A PATIENT'S OWN CARDIAC STEM
CELLS TO REPAIR DAMAGE FROM A HEART ATTACK.

FORM 990, PART
V, LINE 1A

FORM 1095

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORMS 1099 ARE FILED BY ITS COMMON PAY AGENT, THE UNIVERSITY
OF LOUISVILLE,

FORM 880, PART
Y, LINE 2A

FORME W2

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES.

FORM 290, PART
VI, SECTION A,
LINE 1A

DELEGATE BRDAD
AUTHORITY TO &
COMMITTEE

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE CHAIRMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN, SECRETARY,
TREASURER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, PRESIDENT, CHIEF BUSINESS QFFICER, CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER, AND CHIEF RESEARCH OFFICER OF THE
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE IN THEIR CAPACITY AS DIRECTOR. THE PRESIDENT SERVES AS
CHAIRMAN OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. THE COMMITTEE ACTS FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS IM THE INTERIM BETWEEN MEETINGS OF THE BOARD, AND WITH RESPECT TO THE
ACCEPTANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND ACCOUNTING FOR GRANTS AND CONTRACTS IT IS NOT
REQUIRED THAT ACTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BE RATIFIED BY THE BOARD.
EXCEPT AS STATED ABOVE. THE DELEGATION OF POWER AND AUTHORITY WHEN GIVEN BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SHALL BE COMPLETE, SUBJECT
ONLY 7O THE LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY THE KENTUCKY REVISED STATUES.

POWERS OF THE COMMITTEE SHALL NOT EXTEND TC AMENDING, ALTERING OR REPEALING
THE BYLAWS; ELECTING, APPOINTING OR REMOVING ANY MEMBER OF ANY SUCH COMMITTEE
OR ANY DIRECTOR OR OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION; AMENDING THE ARTICLES OF
INCORPORATION, RESTATING ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ADOPTING A PLAN OR MERGER
OR ADOPTING A PLAN OF CONSOLIDATION WITH ANOTHER CORPORATION: AUTHORIZING THE
SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE OR MORTGAGE OF ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE PROPERTY
AND ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION; AUTHORIZING THE VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OF THE
CORPORATION OR REVOKING PROCEEDINGS THEREFQOR; ADOPTING A PLAN FOR THE
DISTRIBUTION OF THE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION; OR AMENDING, ALTERING OR
REPEALING ANY RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WHICH BY ITS TERMS PROVIDES
THAT IT SHALL NOT BE AMENDED, ALTERED OR REPEALED BY SUCH COMMITTEE.

FORM 900, PART
Vi, SECTION B,
LINE 1B

REVIEW QF FORM 980
BY GOVERMING BODY

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FINANCE PERSONNEL AND AN OQUTSIDE FIRM PREPARED THE
RETURN. A COPY OF THE RETURN WAS PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW
PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 880, PART
Vi, SECTION B,
LINE 12C

IF AN ITEM 18 PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (OR ANY OTHER POLICY BOARD)
FOR ACTION, E.G., PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, MERGING WITH ANQTHER ENTITY, BUYING
SERVICES, ETC.. THE BOARD MEMABER WILL DISCLOSE HIS OR HER POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF
INTEREST AND MUST RECUSE HIMSELF OR HERSELF FROM VOTING. THE BOARD MEMBER
ALSO AVOIDS PARTICIPATING IN ANY DECISION OR ADVOCATING FOR ANY DECISION OF THE
BOARD. IN SOME CIRCUMSTANCES, E.G,, WHEN THE CONFLICT OF THE BOARD MEMBER
PLACES THE BCARD MEMBER IN COMPETITION WITH THE UNIVERSITY, THE BOARD MEMBER
WILL LEAVE THE BOARD MEETING DURING DISCUSSION OR UPDATE ON THE ACTION.

BEFORE ANY MEETING OF THE VARIOUS BOARDS, AN AGENDA IS CIRCULATED TO EACH
MEMBER OR DIRECTOR WITH DESCRIPTIONS OF THE ACTION ITEMS. THIS ALLOWS
SUFFICIENT TIME FOR ANY BOARD MEMBER OR DIRECTOR TO ALERT THE BOARD ABOUT A
POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST. PAST PRACTICE INCLUDES WRITTEN DISCLOSURE BY
THE BOARD MEMBER OUTLINING: (1) THAT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MAY EXIST: (2) THE
NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE CONFLICT; AND (3) THE DESCRIPTION AND POTENTIAL BENEFIT,
DIRECT OR INDIRECT, TO THE MEMBER OF THE BOARD. THIS INFORMATION WiLL BE SUPPLIED
TO LEGAL COUNSEL AND THE ENTIRE BOARD AHEAD OF THE MEETING, AND A COPY OF THE
INFORMATION WILL BE MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD MEMBER'S FILE.

FORM 890 PART
Vi LINE 158

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NO EMPLOYEES, THUS LINES 15(A) AND 15(B} OF PART VI HAVE BEEN
MARKED "NO."

FORM 990, PART | [AX HETURN COPIES OF THE ORGANIZATION'S MOST RECENT FORMS 990 AND 990-T ARE AVAILABLE AT
VI LINE 18 RISCLOSUR WWW.LOQUISVILLE EDU OR UPON REQUEST.
FORM U990, PART | GOVERNING

COPIES OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

5/13/2013 11:03:31 AM
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[Retum Reference

Identifier

Explanation

Vi, SECTION C, UMENTS, NON-RETALIATION POLICY, AND DOCUMENT INTEGRITY POLICY ARE AVAILABLE AT
LINE 19 e Sbuicy WWW.LOUISVILLE EDU OR UPON REQUEST.
AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE
PUBLIC
PART VIl AND REPORTABLE AMOUNTS REPORTED ON PART VIl AND ON SCHEDULE J INCLUDE ONLY COMPENSATION PAID
SCHEDULE J COMPENSATION BY ITS CONTROLLING PARENT, THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE. THE REPORTED AMOUNTS DO

NOT INCLUDE COMPENSATION PAID BY THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE FOUNDATION, WHICH
1S UNRELATED TO THE FILING ORGANIZATION FOR FORM 980 REPORTING PURPOSES.

5/13/2013 11:03:31 AM
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Independent Accountants’ Report on Financial Statements
And Supplementary Information

Board of Dectors
University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the acconpanying bask financial statements of the University of Louisvilke
Research Foundation, Inc. (Research Foundation), a component unit of the University of Louisvilke,
as of and for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, as listed in the tabk of'contemtts. These
financ alstaterrents are the respons bility of the Research Foundation’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financialstaterments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test bask, evidence supporting the amounts and discbsures m the financial
staternents. An audit also incIndes assessing the accounting princip ks used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial staterment presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financialstatements refrred to above present fawly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Research Foundation as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes i s
financialposition and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
tranagement’s discussion and analysis and post-emp byment benefit nformation listed in the table of
contents be presented to supplenent the basic financial statements. Such mformation, although not
part of the basic financial statemments, & required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational. economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the bask: financial statements and other know kdge we
obtained during our audit of'the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
atry assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evilence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

BKED L

October 3, 2012

experience



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Introduction

The folbwing discussion and analyss provides an overvew of the financial position and activities of
the University of Louisvilk Research Foundation. Inc. (Research Foundation) for the years ended
June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010. This discussion has been prepared by managenent and should be
read in conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which folbw this section.

The Research Foundation & a non-profit corporation affiliated with the Untversity of Lousvilk
(University), a state-supported research university located in Kentucky’s largest metropolitan area.
The Research Foundation was establshed in 1989 for the purpose of prompoting and supporting
research projects, investigations, and other activities relting to the educational scientific. hterary,
artistic, health care and public service mssions of the University.

The University’s strategic plan guides the Research Foundation's program. The Research Foundation
accepts fimding for research, training and servie from extranmwal sources and has progressed
steadily towards the goals established by the Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education. During
the fiscalyear ended June 30, 2012, total awards were $121.2 nullion, a decrease of $24.4 milln or
17%, as compared to fiscal year 2011. This decrease is partially attrbuted to a reduction in federal
grant stinmlus supplements. Some of the fnding highlights include:

» $3.3 million fiom the U.S. Department of Education to support the NationalResearch Center
on Career and Technical Education

+  $3.1 million ffom the U.S. Amy for minimizing shock and complications in battle fickd
injuries

¢ $2.2 million from the National Institute for Health (NIH) Preclinkal Consortiuum to facilitate
trans htion of cardioprotective therapies

e S$1.5 million to support the Real-tire Deckion Support System for Healthcare and Public
Health Sector Protection

¢ 51.0 million for the study of Precision Irinotecan Therapy of L iver Metastasis

The Research Foundation continues to expand is research base by pronwting new colhborative
research efforts within the University. Additional finds were secwred in fiscal vear 2010 fiom the
NIH to expand the Center for Predictive Medicine, which was plced i service i fiscal year 2009,
by more than a third of the current space. The additional construction was placed into service in
fiscal year 2012 at a cost of $9.7 millon

The Universiy of Louisville Department of Mediine was recently awarded a $10.0 million grant to
head a nudfinational consortiim to evaluate cardioprotective therapis at a preclinkal level The
consortiun titled "Preclinical Consortium to Facilitate Translation of Cardioprotective Therapies
(CAESAR)," will inchude four mdependent kboratories and cores at the University of Loussvilk,
Emmory University, Johns Hopkins University and Virginia Commmonwealth University.

39}



Financial Highlights

¢ The Research Foundation’s financial position remains strong at June 30, 2012, with total
assets of $143.0 millbn and Habilities of $29.7 million as conpared t© June 30, 2011 at
$172.8 million of total assefs and $32.2 million of habilities. Net assets, which represerit the
residual interest in the Research Foundation’s assets after liabilities are deducted. were
$113.3 million and $140.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

¢ The Research Foundation’s fotal Habilities of $29.7 muillion contain grant advances. Grant
advances represent the unearned portion of grants and sponsored prograns and comprise
$10.5 million or 35% of'total liabilities.

e Operating revenues amounted to $302.8 million and $318.1 mmllion and operating
expenditires were $350.9 million and $327.6 million resulting i a net operating loss of
$48.1 million and $9.5 million for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
When adjusted for net nonoperating reverues 0of $20.8 nillion and $26.7 million, net assets of
the Research Foundation decreased by $27.3 nullion and increased by $17.2 million for the
years ended June 30, 2012, and 2011, respectively.

Using the Financial Statements

The Research Foundation's financial report includes three financial statenents: the Statement of Net
Assets; the Statenment of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets; and the Staterment of Cash
Flows. These financial statements are prepared I accordance with Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) principles. The Research Foundation is presented here as a single entity
and is also included in the financial statements of the University.

GASB Statenent No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis —
for Public Colleges and Universities, requires the Research Foundatin to present a classified
Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.
Significant presentations under GASB Staterrent No. 35 with respect to the Research Foundation
financial staterments are as follows:

s+ Revenues and expenses are categorized as either operating or nonoperating. Certain revenuss,
inclding state appropriations, gifts, Pell and similar nonexchange grants, and mvestiment incorme
(loss) are considered nonoperating, as defined by GASB Statement No. 35. The Research
Foundation’s nonoperating revenues consist mainly of $40.9 million and $38.6 million in
nonexchange grants and contract revenue for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. These revenues relate to nonexchange transactions in whih the Research
Foundation & the beneficiary.

¢ Unexpended cash advances received for grants and sponsored prograns are recorded as grant
advances rather than as income when received. Such grant advances totaled $10.3 million and
$14.7 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

s Capital assets are deprecited and reported net of accurmlated depreciation The Research
Foundation's capital assets as of June 30. 2012 and 2011 comsist primarily of buildings,
equipnent and library maternk with a net asset value of $77.6 million and $78.0 million,
respectively. During the vear ended Jume 30, 2012, the Research Foundatbn changed the
remaining estimated lives of certain research buildings to more accurately reflect the rate of
depreciation, resulting in additional depreciation expense of $0.8 million.



Statements of Net Assets

The staterents of net assets present the fmancial position of the Research Foundation at the end of
the fiscal year and include all assets and Habilities. Net assets represent the difference between total
assets and total Habilities and provide a snapshot of the current financial condition of the Research
Foundation at the end of'a fiscalyear. The change in net assets indicates whether the overall financial
condifion has improved or worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured
using current values. Capital assets are stated at historical cost less accunmlated depreciation. A
condensed version of the Research Foundation’s assets, liabilities and net assets at June 30, 2012,
2011, and 2010 s summarized bebw:

Condensed Statements of Net Assets
June 30, 2612, 2011, and 2010

{In Thousands)
2012 - 2011 2011 - 2010
2012 2011 2010 Change Change
ASSETS
Currerny assets 3 64,965 $ 94451 $ 83,379 % (20486 $ 11072
Capigalassets 77.567 78,030 74.860 {463) 3,170
Other noncwrrett assets 489 390 4,191 Q9 (3.801)
Totalassets 143.021 172871 162430 {29.830) 10441
LIABILITIES
Currentt labilities 22,952 25,682 29,767 {2,730) {4.08%)
N oncwrent nbilties 6,753 6,554 9,221 199 {2.667)
Total bbites 29,705 32,236 38983 (2,531) (6,752)
NET ASSETS
Invested 1 capialassets,
net of rehted debt 77.567 78,030 74401 (463) 3,330
Restried - expendabk 4,651 2,438 2,133 2,213 303
Urrestricted 31,098 80,167 46,818 (29.069) 13,349
Totalnet assets $113.316 $ 140,635 $ 123442 $ (27.3199 S 17.193
Assets

A review of the Research Foundation's statement of net assets at June 30, 2012 mdicates that the
Research Foundation  highly liquid with only $6.7 million in bng-term Habilities. Of the
$65.0 million i curent assets, $39.0 millon or 60%, consits of cash and cash equivalents.
Accounts receivablke that are to be colkcted within the next yvear represent $235.0 million, or 38% of
total current assets. As detailed in the Statements of Cash Flows, the cash decreased during the vear
by $30.4 million due mamly to a decrease in grant finding and an increase in payments to empbyees.

Nomcuneilt assets comnsist mainly of $77.6 million of capital assets. The increase in depreciable
equipment reflects the Research Foundation’s enmphasis on providing researchers the equipment and
supp les necessary to finther their progress.

Liabilities
The Research Foundation's current liabilities consist mainly of $10.5 million of unexpended cash

advances for sponsored research activities. a decrease of $4.2 million compared to the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2011. The Research Foundation is required to set up a lability when awards are paid
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in advance, as they are responsible for paying back any unused funds to the sponsor. The remaning
$12.5 million of curent liabilities relates to trade accounts payabk. The Rescarch Foundation’s
allocated portion of other post-enployment benefits totals $8.2 million, with the $1.5 mllion current
portion included in accounts payable and accrued expenses and the remainder shown as other long-
term Hability.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the residual interest in the Research Foundation's assets after iiabilities are
deducted. The Research Foundation’s net assets at June 30, 2012 and 2011 were $113.3 million and
$140.6 million, respectively. They are sunumarized into the three major categories n accordance with
GASB Statement No. 35 reporting requirerments as follows:

Invested in capital assets - $77.6 million

The Research Foundation’s investment in capital assets represent construction in progress, buildings.
equipment and depreciable lbrary materials, net of accunmilated depreciation. There is no debt
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. The $04 million
decrease over prior year reflects $9.7 million of capital asset additions, offSet by recognition of
deprecation expense.

Restricted expendable net assets - $4.6 million

Restricted expendable net assets represent finds primarily from fixed payment confracts that are
subject to externally imposed restrictions governing the use. Net assets result ffom the excess of
contract revenues over expenses incurred through June 30, 2012, The net assets rermain restricted
until the contract & completed.

Restricted expendable net assets increased $2.2 million or 92%. As new contracts are awarded it is
expected that there willbe excess net assets until the contract is fully utilized.

Unrestricted net assets - $31.1 million

Unrestricted net assets result primarily fiom net operating income derived from chinical services and
fixed contract revenues in excess of actual expenses. Although unrestricted net assets are not subject
to externally imposed stipulations, substantially all of the Research Foundation’s unrestricted net
assets have been designated for varbus academic and research prograns and initatives.

Fiscal Year 2011

The Research Foundation’s financial position as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 shows an
increase in assets and a decrease in habilities with an overallincrease innet assets. Assets increased
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 by $10.4 million, or 6%, as conpared to the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010. This increase was due nminly to the $10.0 million increase in cash and cash
equivaknts. The decrease in liabilities mainly resulfed fiom the decrease m long-term liabilities,
which decreased $2.7 million fiom the fiscal year ended June 30. 2010 due to updates made on
expected future health chims rekited to the postenmpbyment benefits.

Net assets mcreased $17.2 million, or 14%, compared to net assets at June 30, 2010 due mainly to the
$13.3 million increase i unrestricted net assets.



Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

The staternents of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets present the Research Foundation’s
results of operations. A condensed version of the Research Foundation’s revenues, expenses and
changes in net assets for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 is below:

Condensed State me uts of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Nef Assets
Years ended June 30,2012, 2011, and 2010
{In Thousands)

2012 -2011 2011 - 2010

2012 2011 2010 Change Change
OPERATING REVENUES
Clintalservies $ 169492 $181326 156302 $ (11834 $ 25024
Grants and confracts 105,524 107 591 108,873 (2467) (832)
Faciltes and adntistrative
COSE reCORRrES 26869 17582 27.050 {683) 532
Other operatiig revenies 850 1,166 923 316) 243
Totaloperathg revemes 303,765 318,065 293 148 {(13300) 24,617
OPERATING EXPENSES
sprechibn 10091 @.605 3.809 186 796
Other operatirg expenses 340778 318,030 316258 22,748 1,772
Totaloperathig expenses 350,369 327.635 325067 23234 2.568
Operatig loss (48.104) (9,570) {31,919y (38.534) 22,349
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts s 663 393 112 S 270
Nonexchange grants arnd contracts 40.870 38,563 37238 2,307 1,328
Realized and wrealized gat on nvestments - 610 326 {610} 284
Transfers (15447 (14.299) (14.028) (1,148) {271)
Other nonoperating revenues {(5.413) 1,226 6004 (6639) {4.778)
{Decrease)hicrease i net assefs {27319 17,193 {1.989) (44512) 19,182
NET ASSETS
Net assets. begimig of year 140,635 123 442 25431 17,193 {1.989)
Net assets. end of year S 113316 S$14063%5 $ 123442 § (27319) $ 17,193

Operating Revenues

The Research Foundation recognized $302.8 million in operating revenues for the yvear ended
June 30, 2012. This represents a 5% decrease in revenues from the $318.1 million reported for the
vear ended June 30, 2011.

Revenues fromn clinical services were $169.5 million for the year ended June 30, 2012. This & a
decrease of approximately $11.8 million. or 7%, conpared to $181.3 million i similar revenues
reported for the year ended June 30, 2011. The decrease in revenues is partially related to a
$9.5 rmillion decrease in Medicaid related finding. For the years ended June 30. 2012 and 2011,
revenues earned for clinical services are reported net of'$37.9 million and $29.1 niltion, respectively,
in contractual allowances related to federal state and private insurance providers.

Revenues from grants and contracts were $105.5 million for the year ended June 30, 2012 as
compared to $108.0 million in revenues reported in the previous year. The decrease is partially
-6 -



attributable to a $9.2 million reduction in federal grants, offSet by an increase of $3.6 million In
nongovemmental grants, for the year ended June 30, 2012 as compared to the previous year.

Reverme from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $26.9 million and $27.6 million for
the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. This represents the reduction i1 colkection of'a
contractually agreed upon percentage applied to the grant reimbursenents m licu of cakuhting fees
for indirect costs, such as general and administrative expenses, use of buildings and Iabs or utilities.
The Research Foundation, in turn, compensates the University for a portion of the cost recoveries in
support of those expenditires. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, approximately $11.6
millionand $11.2 million, respectively, were transferred to the University for this purpose.

The following is a graphic illustration of the Research Foundation’s operating revenues by major
source for the vears ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 (in millions).

Operating Revenues
Years Ended June 30,2012,2011,and 2010

o Chnical services and
pamctice plns

£1Grants and contracts

@OFacilties and
adyimdstrative cost
recoverss

D Oher operating revenues

2012 2011 20190

Operating Expenses by Functional and Natural Class

Total operating expenses were $350.9 million and $327.6 million for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively. The increase of $23.3 million, or 7%, B mainly related to an overall
increase of $17.9 million in structional, research and public service expenses. Most notabk 1s an
$8.8 million increase in expenses related to public service, which & mostly related to a $7.2 million
increase in salaries and benefis.



The following & a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by fimction for the years ended
June 30. 2012, 2011 and 2010 (inmillons):

Operating Expenses by Functional Classification
Years ended June 36, 2012, 2011, and 2010
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The Hlowing is a graphic illustration of total operating expenses by natural classification for the
vears ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 (in rmllions):

Operafing Expenses by Natural Classification
Years ended. June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010
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Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

The Rescarch Foundation's total nonoperating revenues of $20.8 million for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2012, was nwostly conprised of nonexchange grants and contract revermes of $40.9 nullion
and transfer expenses of $15.4 million. Inchided in the transfers total was an $11.6 million rams®r to
the University, related to the faciliies and administrative revenue, for administrative expenses
mncurred for sponsored research. Totalnonoperating revenues decreased by $6.0 millien as compared
to fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. There was an increase of $6.6 million in other nonoperating
expenses. as the Research Foundation returned $5.4 nillion to Passport related to a distrbution in
PIrevious years.

Fiscal Year 2011

For the year ended June 30, 2011, Research Foundation reported $318.1 mullion m operating
revenues. This was a 9% increase compared to the $293.1 million reported for the year ended
Jume 30, 2010.

Reverues from clinical services were $181.3 niillion for fiscal year 2011, an increase of 16% fiom
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The increase in revenues & partially related to a $9.2 million
increase in finds received related to Medicaid programs. Revenues ffom grants and confracts were
$108.0 million for the year ended June 30, 2011 as compared to $108.9 million in revenues reported
in the previous year. The decrease is partially attributable to a $2.6 million reduction in state, bcal
and nongoverrmental grants, due to a reduction in the nunber of grants

Revenue from facilities and administrative cost recoveries were $27.6 million and $27.0 million for
the vears ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. This represents the colkction of a
contractually agreed upon percentage applied to the grant reimbursenents in licu of cakubting fees
for mdirect costs, such as general and adnunistrative expenses, use of buikiings and iabs or utilitks.
The Research Foundation, I tum, compensates the University for a portion of the cost recoveries in
support of those expenditures. For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, approximately $11.2
million and $11.4 million, respectively, were transferred to the University for this purpose.

Total operating expenses were $327.6 million and $325.1 million for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively. The increase of $2.5 million, or 1%, reflects the Research Foundation’s
continued effort to contain costs.

Statements of Cash Flows

The statements of cash flows provide information about the Research Foundation's cash position by
reporting the sources and uses of cash during the year. Cash inflows and outfbws are categorized as
operating, noncapial financing, capital financing and nvesting activities. Condensed statenents of
the Research Foundation’s cash flows for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010, are
sunumarized on the Hllowing page:



Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2012 2011, and 2010

(In Thousands)
2012 -2011 2011 -2010
2012 2011 2010 Change Change
Cash provided/(used) by:
Operating activities $ (@1,777y 8 (7.380)  S(11.646)y 5 {34397y 5 4,268
Noncapitaland rehted financhig act wvities 20959 26,1758 29.203 (2.216) (3.028)
Cap talfinancing activities (9.634) (13,072) 9.601) 3418 (3.471)
Investing activities 35 4,310 - 4.275%) 4.310
Net {dacrease)increase in cash (30437) 10,033 7.956 ' 40470) 2,077
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 69 476 39 443 51487 10033 7.956
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 39039 S 69,476 S 56 443 $ (30437 $ 10,033

Operating Activities

The Research Foundation operating activities used approximately $41.8 million m net cash in the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, due mainly to a $10.7 million decrease in cash received ffom grants
and contracts. Clinks generated $6.2 million less cash as conpared to fiscal year ended June 30,
2011, due mainly to a $9.5 million decrease in funds received due to Medkaid funding. Cash
outflows fiom operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 mcreased due hrgely to
expenses related to payments to employees. which increased $11.7 million and payments for
benefits, which increased $3.9 million, as compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

Other Activities

The $21.0 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates mainly to the
$41.0 niilbon provided by nonexchange grants. It ako includes the Research Foundation’s payment
of $11.6 million to the University as reivbursement for indirect charges to support the use of
buildings and labs. In total, cash provided by noncapial and related fmancing activities decreased
$5.2 niiltion fomthe fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, due to the repayment of fimds to Passport.

Cash used for capital financing activities decreased $3.4 million to $9.7 milkon during the fiscal vear
ended June 30, 2012, due to a decrease in the amount of capital assets purchased. Cash provided
from investing activities was $33 thousand during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, due to the
liguidation of mvestments held with the University of Louisville Foundation.

Fiscal Year 2011

The Research Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents mcreased by $10.0 millon during the fiscal
vear ended Junie 30, 2011. The Research Foundation’s operating activities used approximately $7.4
million i net cash due mainly to a $10.9 millon increase in cash ffom chinical services related to
Medicaid finding for indigent care. Cash received flom grants and contracts increased by $6.8
million as compared to fiscal year ended June 30. 2010.

Cash outtlows from operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, were $322.3 millbn. This
was an increase 0£$14.2 million as conpared to the fiscal year ended June 30. 2010, The increase in
cash outflows is largely due to an $8.3 million and $2.5 nuibion increase in the Research Foundation’s
expenses related to salaries and scholarships, respectively, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,
as conpared to the prior year.
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The $26.2 million cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities relates nuainly to the
$38.7 niillion provided by nonexchange grants. It also includes the Research Foundation’s payment
of $11.2 million to the University as reirbwsenent for indirect charges to support the use of
buildings and Iabs.

Economic Factors that May Affect the Future

As mandated by the 1997 House Bill 1- Kentucky Postsecondary Education Improvement Act,
(House Bill 1) the University is to becone a nationally recognized metropolitan research university.
The next important step towards achieving that mandate was the Fall 2008 introduction of “The 2020
Plan. Making It Happen™ (The Plan). The Plan is the strategic blueprint for the University to achieve
House Bill 1's mandate. This phn was drafled after the Board of Trustees instructed President James
Ramsey to aggressively move ahead towards the next level in the University's pursuit of excellence.

The University has faced many fiscal chalknges that have tmpacted canpus operations both prior to,
and subsequent to The Plan’s infroduction. The nost recent recession of Decermber 2007 — June 2009
has exacerbated the decline in state general flind support. State appropriations in constant dollars have
decreased cach vear from fiscal year 2008, the beginning of the recession, through the current fiscal
year 2013 budget. The constant dollar decrease for this period is 24.8%, nearly one-quarter of fiscal
vear 2008 levels. The effect on constant doltar State Appropriation per Full-Time Equivaknt (FTE)
student has been even more dramatk during this period: a decrease 0£31.5%.

The 2012-14 biermial budget passed by the 2012 General Assenmbly in May 2012 reflected a net 6.4%
reduction, or $9.7 million, in state support for the University in fiscalyear 2013. This reduction marks
the fouwrth base budget cut for the University since fiscal year 2008. There have also been three mid-
year budget reductions during this time fane.

The reduced state fimding continues to fmpact daily operations. The University hasn’t received
maintenance and operation finding for new buildings in several years; $6.9 million in nuintenance
and operation funding was requested fiom the state for fiscal year 2013, but there was no funding
inclided m the final budget of the Commonwealth. The University has been unablke to fimd a
permunent salary increase in three of the past five fiscal years.

As a result of the economy, the Universiy s still experencing shiggish retuns on investient.
However, available spending on many of the University’s endowments has shown a slight increase
for fiscal year 2013. This & primarily due to increased camryover finds from the prior fiscal year.
Sustaining momentum in reaching The Plan goals is especially difficult in an austere budgetary
climate. The University's ability to fiscally adapt in such a climate is attributable to a sustained and
daily practice of resowrce stewardship, cost reductions, and efficiency efforts that span over a decade.

In fact, a large myjority of the decline in state appropriation, in real and constant dollars, was
absorbed centrally by the University. This was acconplshed through hundreds of efficiency
initiatives across an amray of departments and activities. A sanpling includes urilizing nore energy
efficient equipnent and technology, negotiating better contracts, re-engineering redundant services,
and even cleaning carmpus building windows every two years instead of every year.

In its quest for preeminence, the University cannot depend sokly on state support to fimd its strategic
plan. The University will continue to seek out cost saving and revenue enhancement strategies to
buttress and supplant traditional revenue and expense activiies. Ideas will be thoroughly reviewed
and scrutinized in a transparent and inchsive process. The University will only review ideas that
ensure that the quality of its educatibnal, research. and public service mission are maintained and
enhanced. Most importantly, the University is on track and will stay on track to meet its House Bill 1
mandate.
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The tangible expression of the University’s plan to diversify revenue streams and lessen the effects of
uncertain business cyclkes may be found in the business model entitled, Business Pl 2020. Thi plan
was developed by the University’s leadership and various constituencies. It is intended to
conpknent the broader vision set forth by The Plan with the intent of creating the underpinning
financial structure necessary for a successful mpkmentation. An important outcome of Business Phn
2020 was the ability of kadership to synthesize data and alo provide an inpetus in devebping a
fiscal strategy to meet future challenges. President Ramsey built upon The Pln and Business Plan
2020 in creating a cogent seven-point business strategy to guide the University through the tough and
uncertain fiscal environment.

The seven-strategkes are:
¢ Continuing re-engineer ing of processes and expense management

¢ Aggressively inproving baknce sheet management with an emphasis on converting
underperforming assets

¢ Increasing contract research and commercialization incone
e Creating private sector partnerships
s Enhanced fimdrasing

¢ Being creative in expanding the research mission through innovative financing tools lke the
tax increnment financ ng plan

+ Increasing clinical income to support education and research

This financialreport is designed to provide a general overview ofthe Research Foundation’s finances
and o show the Research Foundation™s accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this
report and requests for additinal fancial formation should be directed to the Controller;
University of Loudsville; Louisville, KY 40292.



University of Louisville Rese arch Foundation, Inc.
A Compone nt Unit of the Unive rsity of Louisville

Statements of Net Assets
As of June 30,2012 and 2011

(In Thousands)

ASSETS
Curent Assets:
Cashand cash equivakerts
Accouts recenablk, net
Invertores
Other assets

Towalcurrent assets

Nonewrrernt Assets:
Accounts recenablk, net

Investments held wih University of L ousvilk Forunxdation Inc.

Other bng-term assets
Capialassets, et
Tomlroncwrent assets
Totalassets

1IABILITIES
Curent Labilies:
Accounts pavabk and accrued labilibs
Grant advances
Totalcwrent kabilixs

Noncurrent Labilties:
Other bng-term labilties
Tomlroncurent habilies
Total labilites

NET ASSETS
Iivested 1 capialassets, net of rehted debt
Restrrted - expendabk for:
Research
Irstruction
Pubk servie
Schohrships and £lbwshps
Academre support
Urmnrestricted
Totalnet assets

See notes © the financial statements
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2012 2011
s 39,039 S 69476
24,972 23,792
400 473

545 710

64,965 94,451
485 351

- 35

4 P

77.567 78,030
78,056 73,420
143,021 172,871
12471 11,002
10481 14,680
22,952 25,682
6,753 6.554
6.753 6.554
29,705 32236
77.567 78.030
3.936 1.297

520 169

53 .

133 667

o 5

31,098 60,167

S 113316 3 140.635




University of Louis ville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louis ville
Statements ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Forthe Years Ended June 30,2012 and 2011

{In Thousands)
2012 2011
OPERATINGREVENUES
C Encalservices, net of contractual abwances of
$37,888 m 2012 and $29,142 m 2011 S 169,492 3 181,326
Federal grants and contracts 81,341 90,72
State and bcal grants and contracts 12,205 9,140
Nongoverrmrertal grants and confracts 11,778 8130
Qther operating reverme 850 1.166
Facilikes and adnmistrative cost recoveres 26,899 27.582
Total operating revenes 302,765 318,063
OPERATING EXPENSES
Instruction 103,776 99.211
Research 102,358 97.911
Pubk: servre 78.146 69,323
Scholarships and fe bwshps 39,191 37938
Academic support 16245 12,623
Instrutonal support 741 463
Operation ard nantenance of plant 315 536
Depreciatin 10,091 9.605
Studert services 6 3
Total operatng experses 350,869 327,635
Ovperating loss (48,104) {9,570y
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts 775 663
Nonexchange grants and cortracts 40,870 38,363
Realzed and wwealzed gan on imestiyents - 610
O ther nonoperatig (expense Yicore (5,413) 1.226
Net nonoperatig reverues 36,232 41,062
Transfers (15447) (14.299)
Total ronoperating revermes 20,783 26,763
(Decrease)/rrrease nnet assets (27.319) 17,193
NET ASSETS
Net assets - begimnng of year 140,635 123,442
Net assets - end of year S 113316 S 140,633

See notes to the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Conponent Unit of the Univesity of Louisville
Statenents ofCash Flows
Forthe Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

(Tu Thousands)
2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Chricalservices $ 188499 5 1748670
Grants and confracts 100825 111333
Facilties and admmistrative cost recoveres 26899 27282
Other operathg reveme 850 1166
Pavmes to empbyees (189,061) (177347
Pavme s for benefits {43 989) (400473
Pavmets for schokrshbs and fellowships (41424 {39967
Pavmerts to sipplers {64.380) {64.970)

Net cash used by operatiig activities 41,7773 7 380)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers to rekhted entiies {15,447 {14408)
Gifis 775 863
Nonexchange graris and contracts 41,045 33694
Other noncapital financing activiy (341 1226
Net cash provided by nonrapitaland relted financing actiities 20939 26175

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ANXD RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capitalassets {3.634) {(13072)
Neat cash used by captaland re hted financing activities {9.654) {13072

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Saks of ivestments 35 4310

Net cash provided by investing activites 335 4310
Net {(decrease)increase 11 cashand cash equivabnts {30437 10033
Cash and cashequivakets - begihning of vear 69,476 39443
Cashand cashequivaknts - end of year $ 39039 3 59476

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATIN G (LOSSYINCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operatig bss 3 481 s (9370}
Adjstments to reconcik cperating bss to net cash used by operating
activiies:
Deprechition 10,091 9,605
Loss on disposalof equipment 26 37
Changes ki assets and Tabilities:
Accounts receivab b, net (1488) (2.843)
Irventories 64 29
Other assets 165 223%5)
Accounts pavabk and accrued hbilikes 1468 (1479
Crant advances (4,19%) Q272
Other bng-term kbidies 195 (2667)
Net cashused by operatiig activities $ (417D 3 (7 380)

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Proceads from sak of eapialassets in accounts recehabk 3 145 3 R
109

L%
'
&«

Transfer of assets from Unbersity of Lowshilk

See notes o the financial statements
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University of Louisville Research Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of the University of Louisville
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2012 and 2011

Oresmizations and Sunmary of Sisnificant Accounting Policks

The University of Louisvilk Research Foundation, Inc. (the Research Foundation) & affiliated
with the University of Louisville (the University) through common management and substantia Ity
the sane Board of Directors. The Research Foundation is included within the University's
financial staterents. The Research Foundation is a separate corporation organized for the
purpose of conducting the research, clinical operations, and other sponsored activities of the
University. The significant accounting policiks fllowed by the Research Foundation are
described below.

a. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of Anerica as prescribed by the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, dccounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the
University and the Research Foundation have ekcted to apply the provisions of all rekvant
pronouncenents of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) that were issued on or
before Novenber 30, 1989, and do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncetnents.

The financial statements of the Research Foundation can be found at the following:
http://louisville.edu/finance/controlier/finst

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Research Foundation considers all mivestments (not held for long-term purposes) with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

¢.  Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of clinical and sponsored agreememt charges. Clinkal
receivables are comprised of patient and insurance charges. In some aspects, healthcare
entities are charged for staff support services. Sponsored agreement receivabks relate to
sponsored prograns that support the Research Foundation. Accounts receivable are recorded
net of estimated unco liectible amounts.

d. Inventories

Irventories are stated at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) bass.

-16-



a9

Investiments

Tnvestments are stated at curent market value. Investments held with the University of
Louisville Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) are invested under the policks and objectives
established for the Foundation’s general endowment pool. In an effort to mitizate matket
risk, the Foundation has adopted a policy of maintaining a diverse investrent pool through
the use of target asset allocation guidelines. These guidelines require that the Foundation’s
investmnent pool be made up of a mix of publicly traded fixed income and equity securit®s,
private equities and other nonmarketable securities, and real estate mvestreEnis.

The market risk inherent in certain of the Foundation’s investments is primarily the potential
loss ariing from adverse changes in quoted market prices on equity securities and n interest
rates on fixed income securities.

The Foundation invests in various corporate debt equity, and nutual find securities.
Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as inferest rates, credit
and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investrment
securities, i is reasonably possibk that changes in the values of mvestnent securities will
oceur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the armounts reported In
the Research Foundation’s statements of net assets.

Capital Assets

Equipment and library books of the Research Foundation are stated at cost or, i the case of
donated capital assets, estimated market value at date of rece ipt fiom donors.

Movable equipment costing $3,000 and greater and having a usefid life greater than one year
are capitalized. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements, if any, that
significantly increase the value or extend the usefullife of the structure and are in excess of
$100,000 are capitalized. Necessary and routine repairs and maintenance are charged to
operating expense inthe year the expense is incurred.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed on a straight-line basis over the estinmated wseful
Tives of the respective assets as follows: buiklings - 40 years, lbrary books - 10 years. and
equipment - 3 to 20 years. The Research Foundation capitalizes, but does not depreciate,
works of art and rare books,

During the year, the Research Foundation changed the remaining estimated lives of certain
research buildings to more acawrately reflect the rate of depreciation, resulting in additional
depreciation expense of $0.8 nillion.

Prior to July 1, 2002 it was the policy of the University to record all capital assets purchased
by the Research Foundation as property of the University.

Classification of Reverues

The Research Foundation has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating
revenues according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues - Operating revenues inchide activities that have the characteristics of

exchange transactions, such as (1) clinical services, (2) grants and contracts, and (3) facilities
and administrative cost recoveries.
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Nonoperating revenues - Nonoperating revenues imclide activities that have the
characteristics of nonexchange transactions, such as Pelland other grants and contracts, gifts
and contributions, and other revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating reverues by
GASB No. 9. Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendabie Trust Funds and
Government Entities That Use Proprietary Fund dccounting, and GASB No. 34, such as
mvestirent incomne.

Net Chnical Services Revenue

The Research Foundation has agreenents with third-party payers that provide for payments
to the Research Foundation at ampounts different from its established rates. Net clinical
services revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payers and others for the servikes rendered and inchudes estimated retroactive revenue
adjustrments and a provsion for uncollectible accounts. Retroactive adjustments are
considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related
services are rendered and such estimated amounts are revied in future periods as adjustnents
becone known.

Grant Advances

The Research Foundation recefves revenues relative to sponsored agreements via grants,
cooperative agreements, or confracts. The flow of finds relative to these sponsored
agreenents ¥ 1 the form of cost rembursement or advanced finding.

In the case of cost rembwsement, the Research Foundation incurs costs on behalf of the
granting authority and is then reimbursed for such costs pusuant to the terms of the
sponsored agreenent. Grant revemues are recognized as reimbursable costs are incurred.

In the case of advanced fimding. the Research Foundation receives finds prior to incurring
costs pursuant to the sponsored agreement, with the stipulation that these finds may have to
be returned to the sponsor in the event the project is not completed to the sponsor’s
satisfaction. These funds, totaling approxinmtely $10.5 millon and $14.7 millon at
June 30,2012 and 2011, respectively, are recorded in the Research Foundation’s financial
statetnents as grant advances.

Compensated Absences

Research Foundation policies permit nost employees to accunuilate vacation and sick leave
benefits that may be realized as paid time off or, in limited circunstances, as a cash payment.
Expense and the related liability are recognized as the vacation or sick benefits are eamned,
whether the enployee i expected to realize the benefit as time off or in cash.  Compensated
absence Habilities are computed using the regular pay and termination pay rates in effect at
the staterment of net assets date plus an additional amount for conpensation-related payments
such as social security and Medicare taxes computed using rates in effect at that date.

Net Assets

Net assets of the Research Foundation are classified in three components. Net assets invested
in capital assets, net of related debt, consist of capital assets net of accunulated depreciation
and reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings used to finance the purchase or
construction of those assets. Restricted expendable net assets are noncapital assets that nst
be used for a particular purpose as specified by creditors, grantors or donors external to the
Research Foundation. Unrestricted net assets are remaining assets kss remaining liabilities
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that do not meet the defition of invested in capital assets. net of related debt or restricted
expendable.

1 Government Grants
Support fimded by grants is recognized as the Research Foundation performs the contracted
services or incurs outhys elighle for reimbursenent under the grant agreements. Grant
activities and outhys are subject to audit and acceptance by the granting agency and, as a
result of'such aud, adjustments could be made.

m Tax Status
As an affiliate of a state institution of higher education the income of the Research
Foundation 15 generally exerrpt from federal and state ncome taxes under Section 115(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Research
Foundation & subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable incone.

1 Use of Estinmtes
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires managenent to mmake estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ fiomthose estimates.

0. Reclassifications
Certam 2011 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2012 presentation. These
rec hssifications had no effect on the change in net assets.

Cash and Investnents

The Research Foundation maintains various investinents and deposits. Investment securities are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investnent securities. it is at least reasonably possile that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the near termand that such changes could materially
affect the investment amounts reported in the statements of net assets. The following sections
discuss the risks related to deposits and investrnents held by the Research Foundation,

a.

Custodial Credt Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank fathwre, the Research
Foundations’ deposits or collateral securities may not be returned to it. For administrative
convenience, cash balances of the Research Foundation are included in bank accounts
maintained by the University. Details of accounting transactions affecting cash are
maintaimed in such a manner as to enswre an appropriate segregation of amounts maintained
by each entity.

The Umniversity currently uses conmmercial banks and the Commonwealth of Kentucky (the
Commonwealth) as #s depositories. Deposits with commercial banks are substantially
covered by federal depository insurance or collateral held by the bank in the University’s
name. At the Conmwomnwealth, the University's accounts are pooled with other agencies of the
Commmonwealth. These Commomwvealth-pooled deposits are substantially covered by federal
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b.

depository insurance or by collateral held by the Commonwealth in the Commonwealth's
name.

Interest Rate Rk

Interest rate T8k & the risk a government may face should mterest rate variances affect the
fuir value of investments. The Research Foundation had no investments subject to interest
rate vk at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Credit Risk

Credit risk & the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Total investments held by the Foundation were $0 and kss than $0.1 millbn for
the vears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Research Foundation had no
investments subject to credit risk as of June 30, 2012. Investments held by the Foundation
were considered pooled investments and not rated as to credit risk.

ation of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's
investment in a single ®suer, excluding ivestments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the
U.S government and investments in mutualfunds, external mvestment pools and other pooled
jvestments. The Research Foundation had no investments subject to concentration of credit
risk as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Foreign Cutrency Risk

This risk rehtes to adverse affects on the fair value of an investment from changes in
exchange rates. The Research Foundation had no investments denominated in foreign
currency at June 30, 2012 or 2011.

1. Transactions with Related Organizations

Universiy of Louisville

The University provides certain facilities and administrative services to the Research
Foundation for a share of the facilities and adnuinistrative cost recoveries. The current
agreement provides for a transfer of 80%, after certain deductions, of the amount realized.
Transfers from the Research Foundation to the University for their portion of cost recoveris
totaled $11.6 nullion and $11.2 million for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Umniversity of Loudsville Foundation. Inc.

The Foundation is a separate corporation organized as a supporting organization of the
University for the purpose of promoting the University’s educational, scientific, literary, and
cultural interests. The Foundation held finds of the Research Foundation in the amount of
less than $0.1 million for the vear ended June 30, 2011 for mvestment purposes. These
amounts were fully liquidated during the year ended June 30, 2012



4.  Accounts Receivable. net

Accoutts receivable, net as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 are summarized as follbws (in thousands):

2012
Gross Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable
Patert care $ 16.361 $ (53057 $ 11,056
Sponsored agreemerss 16,989 (2.588) 14,401
Total $ 33,350 $ (7.893) 25,457
Curert portion 24,972
Norcirrert portion $ 483
2011
GYOsS Net
Receivable Allowance Receivable
Patint care S 12,399 $ (2.537y $ 10,062
Sporsored agreemrerts 16,383 (2.302) 14,081
Total ) $ 28,982 $ (4,839) 24,143
Curert portbn 23,792
Noncuerert porton 3 351

L

Capital Assets, net

Capital assets at historical cost as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 are summarized as folbws and on

the folbw ing page (in thousands):

2012
Beginning Retire- Trans fers (toy Ending
Balance Additions me nts from Affilates Balanee
Cost - Non depreciable .
Construction in progress $ 1481 S8 2175 ' 3 (180} S 3476
Subtotal 1,481 2,175 {180) 3476
Cost - Depreciable
Building 38309 s 180 58,494
Land zoprovements 230 7 - 237
Equiment 67.393 7467 S (492) - 74,868
Leasehold #rprovements 702 - - - 702
Library materials 45 - - - 45
Subtotal 127,179 7479 (492) 180 134346
Totalcaptalassets - cost 128,660 ©.654 (492) - 137,822
Accurml ated de preciation
Buildings 4,586 2.265 - - 6,851
Land mprovements S 6 - - 15
Equipnent 45,657 7466 (466) - 52,657
Leaschold mrprovements 352 350 - - 702
Librarymaterials 26 4 - - 30
Subtotal 30,630 10,091 (466) - 60,255
Capitalassets, net $ 7803 & 437) S {(26) S - 77.567




2011

Beginning Retire- Transfers (toy Fanding
Balance Additions me nts from Affilates Balance
Cost - Non depreciable
Construction i progress 3 1063 S5 1908 $ (1492 3 1.481
Subtotal 1,065 1,908 (1,492} 1.481
Cost - Depreciable
Building 36,892 444 973 38,309
Land muprovements 230 - 230
Equpnent 58219 10351 8 (397) (80) 67.893
Leaschold mprovements - - - FO2 702
Librarymaterials 45 - - - 45
Subtotal 115,386 0.795 (397) 1,395 127,179
Totalcaptalassets - cost 116,451 2.703 (397 103 128.660
Accunmilateddepreciation
Buildings 3,138 1443 - s 4.586
Land zmprovements 4 5 - - 9
Equpnent 38427 7.801 (560) (11) 15,657
Leasehold mprovements - 352 - - 352
Library materials 22 4 - - 26
Subtotal 41,501 9.603 {3600 (6) 50.630
Capitalassets, net $ 780 S 3098 3 37§ 109§ 78,030
Other Liabilities
Other liabilities of the Research Foundatibn consisted of the following at June 30, 2012 and 2011
(in thousands):
2012
Be ginning Retire- Ending Current  Noncwrrent
B alance Additions e nts Balance Portion Portion
Other bng-term Habilikes 3 7873 & 1262 S (R S 8213 § 1460 S 6,753
Total S 7873 § 1262 5 {922y S 8213 S 1460 § 6,753
2011
Beginning Retire- Ending Curvent  Noncwirent
B alance Additions 1me nts Balance Pordon Portion
Other bng-term lisbiltles  $ 11,016 S (2246) 3 {(867) S 7873 0§ 1319 S 6,534
Total S 11016 & (2246) S (8&7) S TR73 S 1319 § 6.354

Other long-term liabilities as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, consist of the Research Foundation’s
portion of other posterployment benefits, as discussed in Note 10 — Posterplovment Healthcare
Benefits, and other contractual obligations. The current portion i included in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities in the statements of net assets as of June 30, 2012 and 201 1.

R
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Revenues From Chinical Services

a. Clinks and Laboratories

The University's School of Medikine operates various clinics, which generate revenues from
the treatment of patients, as well as laboratory services. Revenues associated with the
operations of these clinics totaled approximately $46.1 million and $58.4 million for the vears
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

. Universitv of Louisville School of Medicine Practice Plan (the Phn)

The Plan requires each clinical departrment of the Univers ity of Loudsville School of Medicine
to establsh a departmental entity. which bears the financial obligation pursuant to the Plan.
The departimental entity nuist receive contributions fromthe faculty practice groups and remit
the contributions as specified inthe Phn.

The faculty practice groups remut funds in two forms. The first portion. Acadeniic Program
Support, as defined in the Plan, is remitted directly to the Research Foundation to support the
academic programs m the clinical departments. Academic Program Support remitted to the
Research Foundation totakd approximately $32.2 million and $33.5 milbion for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The second portion, the Dean's Fund, as defined
in the Plan, is collected by the University of Louisville Medical School Fund (Medical School
Fund) fiom the departmental entifies and & used by the Dean to provide additional support
for the clinical, academic programs and other activities of the Medical School Ampunts
rernitted to the Research Foundation by the Medical School Fund totaled approximately $3.6
million and $3.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

University Medical Center, Inc. Affiliation Aereenent

The University and University Medical Center (UMC) have entered into an agreerment that
calls for, among other things, UMC to provide funding (sahry, benefits, and malpractice
coverage) for certain flltime equivalent resident positions over the term of the affiliation
agreenent at University of Louisville Hospital (Hospital). Funding for residents will be a
budget item anmually determined and will take into account (a) staffing at conparabk
acadermic medical centers, {b) the services provided by the Hospital, and (¢} the climical load
at the Hospitaland related facilities. Funding from the Hospital for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011 was approximately $40.0 million and $40.1 nullion, respectively, and &
mnchided in clinical services revenue. This agreernent addresses the patient care needs of the
Hospital’s inpatients. ‘

. University Phyvsicians’ Group. Inc. (UPG)

Faculty of the School of Medicine ako participate in UPG. UPG was established to operate
the outpatient services located in the ammbulatory care building on a more coordinated basis.
The University historically had operated certain clinics, including the Prinary Care Center, in
the ambulatory care building. UPG assunmed the budgetary responsibility and becane the
legal operator of the clinics in August 1999. On July 1. 2003, UPG transfemred its clinical
operations to the Medical School Practice Association (MSPA) doing business as University
Physicn Associates. At the same time, certain funding from the UMC affiliation agreenent
was transferred to the MSPA, along with fimd ing received from the Medicaid HMO, Passport
Health Plan (safety net finding).

[ 2¥]
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The Medical School Fund, UMC, UPG. and MSPA are legally distinct organizations with
separate govemning bodies. Their financial statements are not included with those of the
Research Foundation

¢. Other Climical Revenues
The Research Foundation works w ith other area hospitak by providing support services, such
as residents and other staff Revenues associated with these activities totaled approximately
$47.6 million and $45.5 million for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
8. Expenses

Operating expenses by natural classification for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were
approxinutely (i thousands): ‘

2012 2011
Sahres and wages $ 183,671 $ 177.760
Enpbyee benefis 44.328 37,163
Suppkes and services 66,355 63,140
Deprecatin 10,091 9.605
Scholarships and fellowships 41,424 39,967
$ 350,869 $ 327,635

Retirement Plan

University personnel participate i a contributory retirement plan. The Research Foundation
recorded expenses related to the defined contribution plan of approximately $12.4 million and
$11.2 million during the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

10. Postermp byment Healthcare Benefits

4.

Plan Description

University persormelare eligible for postenployment healthcare benefits as described in The
Universiy of Louisville Group Health Plan (Phn), administered by the University. To be
¢ligible for the Plan, a retired employee st be the earlier of the attainment ofage 60 with
seven vears of service in eligible faculty or staff status, or the date that the sum of the
employee’s age and years of regular service of not kss than 80% filll-time equivalent at the
University equak or exceeds 75.

Effective July 1, 2012, the life msurance benefit was restructured to be priced as a fully

insured supplemental benefit for which the retirees pay 100% of the cost. so no obligation is
assuned after the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,

S 24-



Funding Policy

The Plan is funded on a pay-as-you-go bass. During the vears ended June 30, 2012 and
2011, the University contributed approxinmately $0.8 million and $0.5 milion, approximately
50% and 42% of totalprermius, respectively. Retired Plan members under age 65 receiving
benefits contributed approximately $0.8 million and $0.7 million, approximately 50% and
58%, of total premiunrs, for the vears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 respectively. through
the required monthly contrbutions according to the follow ing schedule:

2012
Cardinal
PPO  Care Plan  EPO PCAHigh PCALow
Enployee $34 S§ 394 S406 § 24 0§ 183
EnplovecandSpouse $738 $ 83 §85 § 558 § 426
2011
Cardinal
PPO  Care Plan  EPO  PCAHigh PCALow OutofArea
Enployee $337 % 364 8315 0§ k6 S 111§ 354
Enplovec and Spouse  $679 § 738 §7% § 5S4 0§ 393§ 685

Medicare-eligible retirees receive a monthly benefit of $108 per individual covered. For the
years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the University contributed $1.2 nillion and $1.1
million, respectively, for Medicare-eligible retirees.

Annual Other Posterployment Benefit (OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The University's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated
based on the annual required contribution of the enployer (ARC), an amount actuarially
determined In accordance with the pararmeters of GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and
" Financial Reporting by Emplovers for Postemployiment Benefits Other Than Pensions (GASB
Statement No. 45). The ARC represents a level of finding that, if paid on an ongoing basis,
is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued
Habilities (AAL) over a period not to exceed thirty years.



d.

The following tabk shows the components of the University’s annual OPEB cost for the year,
the amount actually confributed to the plan. and changes in the University’s net OPEB
obligation (in thousands):

2012 2011

Normmalcost $ 5,068 § 5033
AAT amortization 4,313 4,213

Anmalrequired contrbutin (ARC) 9,381 9,248
Interest onabove 759 710
Adpstment to ARC {886) (789)
OPEB Ebily gan (5,917) (15.236)

Anmal OPEB cost/(ga i) (AQC) 3,337 (6.087)
Contrbutions made C.02% (1,643)

Increase/(decrease) mnet OPEB oblpation 1,312 (7.730)
Net OPEB oblieation - be giming of year 22.733 30,463
Net OPEB obligation - end of vear $ 24045 $ 22733

The University’s annual OPEB cost. the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
plan, and the net OPEB obligation were as folbws:

Percentage of

Ammal Amual OPEB
Fxcal Year OPEB Cost/(Gam) Net OPEB
Ended June 30, Cost{Gamn) Contriuted Obleation
2012 S 3337 61% $ 24,045
2011 5 (6,087 -27% $ 22.733
2010 b 14,623 13% % 30463

The University allocates a portion of the AOC, and the corresponding OPEB cbligation. to ifs
affiliated corporations, including the Research Foundation. For the vears ended June 30,
2012 and 2011, the Research Foundadon's portion of the AOC was $1.3 millibn and $2.2
million, respectively. The Research Foundation’s net OPEB obligation for the vears ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $8.2 million and $7.9 million, of which $6.8 million and $6.6
million was recorded in other bng term Habilities and $1.4 million and S1.3 million was
recorded in accounts payable and accrued Habilities as of June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Funded Status and Funding Prosress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The
actuarialaccrued liability for benefits was $79.9 niillion and there were no assets, resulting in
an unfunded actuarial accrued Hability (UAAL) of $79.9 nillion as of June 30, 2012 and
2011. The covered payroll (annual pavroll of active employees covered by the plan) was
$417.7 million and $400.9 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was
19%% and 20%, for the years ended June 30. 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Actuaril valuations of an engoing plan fnvolve estimmates of the value of reported amounits
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples
inclnde assumptions about fiture empbyment, nortality, and the healthcare cost trends.
Ampunts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the ammal required
contributions of the enployer are subject to continualrevision as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the futwre. The schedule of flmding
progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the
financial statements, presents information about whether the actuarial vahie of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing relative to the actuarial accrued linbilities for benefis.

e. ActuarialMethods and Assunptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substartive phn (the
plan as understood by the emplbyer and the pln members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the
long-termperspective of the calculations,

In the July 1, 2011, actuarial valuation, the unit credit method actuarial cost method was used.
The actuarial assumptions included a 3.0% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses) which is based on the estimated return on the University’s general assets, and an
anmual healthcare cost trend rate of 9.5% initially. reduced by decrements to an ultinmate rate
of 5% after 9 years. The gain on the benefit obligation recognized during the fiscal year
ended June 30. 2011 was duge to updates made on expected futwre health claims. Expected
clims have decreased based on a review of actual claims over the last three years as well as
current COBRA rates. The UAAL & being amortized on a straight line bask over 30 years.
The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2012 was 25 years.

11. Commutments and Contingencies

a. Committents

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, the Research Foundation had approximately $16.7
million and $10.0 millon in encurrbrances outstanding for fufure expenditures.

b. Litieation

The University has been naned as defendant i several lawsuits, including several actions
inifiated by patients nvolving alleged malpractice. It & the opinion of management and its
legal counsel based in part on the doctrine of sovereign immumity, conmrercial nsurance
coverages and other statutory provisions, that the ultimate outcorme of litigation will not have
a mmaterial effect on the futwe operations or financial position of the University or the
Research Foundation beyond the amounts already provided.

¢. Govermment Grants

The Research Foundation is currently participating in numerous grants ffom vardous
departments and agencies of the federal and state governnents. The expenditure of grant
proceeds nust be for allowable and cligibk purposes. Single audits and audits by the
granting department or agency may result in requests for rembursenment of unused grant



proceeds or disallowed expenditures. Upon notification of final approval by the granting
departiment or agency, the grants are considered closed.

Current Economx Conditions

The current economic situation continues to present not-for-profit organizations with difficult
cicumrstance and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in hrge declines in the fair
value of investrments and other assets. The financial statements have been prepared using
values and mformation currently avaihble to the Research Foundation.

. In addition, given the volatility of current economic conditions, the values of assets and
Hiabilities recorded m the financial statements could change rapidly, resulting in material
future adjustrments in investment values that could negatively inpact the Research
Foundation’s ability to maintain sufficient liquidity.
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Actuarial
‘alue Date

77172011
77172010
7142009

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Funding Progress by the University
For Other Postemployment Benefits

(in thousands)
Actuarial TAAL as a
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
Vahie of Liabaility AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payrell Paymoll
(a) (b) (b~ a) (a’h) () {b-a) /o)
- b 79012 3 79912 P S 417,692 19%
- s 79,892 s 76.892 e 3 400011 20%
- 5 88.8G8 $ 88.808 % S 378059 23%
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDUTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Federal Grant or Pragram Title

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID CLUSTER

UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Federd Supplemental Edecational Opponunity Graots

Federal Work Study Program

Fedent Pecking Loun Program

Foderu} Pell Grant Program

William D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program

Nutional Sciesce and Mathematics Access w Retain Talent (SMART) Grants

Teuscher Tducation Assistanve for College und Higher Bdueation Grams (TEAUH Granws)

SUBTOTAL UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Health Profissions Student Loans, Including Primary Care Loans
and Loans for Disadvaniaged Students
Nuyrsing Student Loans

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEAL I'H AND HUMAN SERVICER

TOTAL STUDENT FINANUIAL AID CLUSTER

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Department of Agricuiture Contracts

Sate Administrative Marching Graats for the Supplemental Nutritton Assistance Program
Throngh Buastern Kentucky University
Through State o Kentucky

SURTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

{epariment of Defense Conimats
[hrough Christopher & Duany Reeve Fommdation
{hrough Contidential
Throngh Defense Logistics Agency
{hrough FlashSeundd
Through InfoBeyond Technology, LLOC
Throvgh Impact Technologies, LLC
Through Jewish Hospital & St Mary's HealthCare, Inc.
Through Pamnrownt Industries, fac
Thirough URS Corporation
Through Texay Research Institute Austin, Ine.
Hasic and Appired Scientific Reseurch
Military Medical Research and Development
Theough Aceeiia Learning, LLC
Through Christopher & Bana Reeve Foundation
Through Jewish Hospital & St Muey's HealthCare, Ine.
Through Nagonal Stem Colf Foundution

CFDA R

£3.007
¥4.033
H4038
434063
B4208
B4.376
84379

93342
BI364

oM

11561
10561

12,000
12000
12000
12.000
12.000
12000
12000
12000
12,000
12000
12,300
12420
12420
12420
12420
12420

Pass Through
Eutity #

O9-PA-1IDG01O0G 14

ERKIL 482312-12-15858, 138
PON2 736 10000036322

BMCALMG
Confidential
SP4TH 1 0-C-0034
FIQUO34-11-CD03S8
FASSS0-10-C-0133
FAVIOZ-D9-C- 0024/ Prm
WHIXWHY-2-0124
PROPOSAL # R-17451
EGGODLI3ER-03
200814 10038

WRIXWH-10-2-0094
CINS-Z011(B-1h)
WRIXWHAT-1-0185
WRIXWH-10-1-0688

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

1

Fiseal 2612
Expenditures

Ti4219
RI2313

9894159

19.924997
135,866,025

GR233
254000

167 580,146

8705648
313869

IMY517

176,599,663

2855

258153
LS 824

366433

$9.354
14,502
(1%

) 583
86145
3,054 874
225407
196,717
42833
585744



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SUCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2012 (CONTINUED)

Pass Through
Federal Grant or Prograns Title CEDA# Entity #
Ihrough {Owenshoro Medicad Health System 12420 WRIXWH-10-2-6082
Through Usiversity of ¥lorida 12420 U¥iig2
Basie Sciennfic Rescarch 12431
Through University of Florida Rescurch Foundation 12431 UF-BIES-0414001-UVLR
Asr Fome Defense Reseurch Suiences Program 12,800
Mathematical Sciences Gramts Progrm 12901
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
Depactment of Interior Contragis 13000
Consery arion Grans Private Stewardship {or loperited Species 18632
SUBRTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Legad Assistance for Victimes through Legad Aid Society, Toe. 16324 20-wi-ax-0050
Natronat fostitate of Justice Research, Bvaduanion, aod Development Project Grants 16.560
Ldward Byeme Memorial Stase and Locad Luw Enforcement Assistance Disuretionary Grangs Program 16,580
Juvemle Mentoring Program 16726
Crmisat and fuveniie Justice und Mearal Heulth Coftuboration Program throsgh $tte of Kentucky 16745 PONI (2510000007772
Congressonally Recommended Aw ards 16753
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF IUSTICE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Aviation Research Grants 20.108
Highway Researchand Development Program throuph Health :5feets Tnstitute, Inc. 20200 B006-09-3.2
thversily Transportation Centers Progriun theou gh Marshali University Reseurch € Grporltiaon 20701 RO-PLIOOIA
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOR TATION
NATIONAL AERONAUTIOS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION
NASA Contracts 43000
Through National Institute of Acrospace 43000 NOY-TOS9-LHL
Vhrough Oregon Sute University 43000 NE2MA-A
Theaugh Space Pelescope Svience Institute 43000 Vartous
Through University of Kentucky Reseurch Foundation 43000 Yaurious
Phrough Western Kentucky Lniversity 43000 WKU S16171-10-157
Sewence through Univenity of Kemucky Research Faundation 43001 IMG024102-1 2487
Technology Dransfer
Throwgh Soath Dakota State Uiniy eesity F2002 ITCIRT
Vhrough University of Kentueky Research Foundation 43002 AMEUG24102-1 2-471

SUBTOTAL NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

NATIONAL SCIENCE POUNDATION

Engineering Grants 474041
Through Advanesd lnergy Marerids. LLO $7.041 NSF SBIR [P-1047218
Phrough Alabama State University 47041 Various

See noles to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
2

Fiscal 2612
Expenditares

133388
2,181
25414
IFHR08
148044

2R3

S 5982373

330737
68,139

9076

S1243
35408
44,719
132,025
32,086
137 749

433230

142740
20801
1 369

183816

L1537 835
1368

97 856
64,946
103481

{360}
14483

1227

12022

1,458 939

45,061
ERRES
IV76s



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENIITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012 (CONTINUE D)

Federal Grant er Program Title

Through College of Charleston
Throvgh NasgaNeedles, LLC
Matheruaticnd and Physi
Through New Mexivo State Uniy ersity

sl Scienves

Gueoseiences
Compurer and Informuation Science and Engincening
{lrough University of Kentueky Rescarch Foundation
Biological Seiness
Through Camegie Institute
Throngh Marquette Univenity
tducation and Human Resources
fducaton ad Howan Resourees
Offtce of Uyberinfrasteuctare
Through University of Srizona
Dfice of Experimennd Program o Stimulate Compatitive Research
Through University of Rentueky Research Foundation
Trans-NS¥F Recovery Act Research Suppott - ARRA
Through Unfversity of Kentueky Research Fovadation - ARRA

SUBTOTAL NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRY

Sharing Speciadized Medival Resources

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

EPA coutract through Community Montessord School, Ine.
Surveys, Studies, Reseaech, Investigations, Demonsirations Relatlag 1 the Ul Alr Act
Ihroupls Health Effects Institute
Congressionally Mandated Projects
pnvironmental Finance Ceater Granty
Surseys, Stadies, Investigations, Dermonsirations and Tralning Grants and Covperative Agreements
{Sec 104 {(33(b)) of the Clean Water Avt
Through Tetea Tock, Inc.
Noapeint Source Inpiemenmtion Grumg
Through Cumbedand Valiey Resource Conservation
Through Qldham County Fiseal Court
Theough Pulasks County Conservarion Distric
Through State of Kentucky
Regional Wetlund Program Development Grants
Science o Achicve Results {STAR) Research Program throogh University of Kentueky Reseurch Foundation
Seienes o Achieve Results (S§TAR) Fellowship Program
Potlution Prevention Graats Program through State of Kentucky
Bource Reduction Assistance

SUBTOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Depurtineat of Energy Contrct
Recovery Act Stte Enengy Progrm through State of Kentocky - ARRA
Basie Energy Scivaces
Through University of Kentucky Research Foundation
Regional Biomass Eoeragy Programs
Renew abie Enerpy Rescarch and Deveiopment
Irough Nationat Repewable knergy Lub

CEDA #

47.041
47041
47049
47049
47030
47070
47.070
47.074
47074
47074
47075
47070

47080

47.081
47082
47082

GEO1R

6.0

66034
66.202
66,203

66436

66,460
H6A00
56460
66460
56461
655509
66514
66,708
66717

51000
H1041
§1.040
31049
§1.07
81087
S1.O87

Pass Through
Entity #

NSF-PFI Low Country
SBIR 11 HP-1038376

Q01336

IO4810511309-1K2, 183

OB2WYIY
NSF MCB-0931110

Untv, of AZ V502568
V gelors

348106819-10-085

Stream Monitoring

ATST-READS-2/08-12-)

LOPC Gom #964597060
Stukmg Creek water
Curry's Fork Assess
Brushy {reck Sediment
Various

20481 0422208329

PON2129 1 IO000TU0K |

YARIOUS

VARIOUS

XCO-0-40614-01

See notes 1o the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

]

Fiscal 2012
Expenditures

1,352
60,243
493384
18685
84461
1538978
464497
S83.206
2493
75890
S1384
730856

28,035

4478627

¥61,6891

3807
TRK67

22,118
168373

49,532

127.582
(1,600
164450

133218
108,604
9376
21,684
20318

{014,058

343361
2AS9369
207,199
320.983
61,338
595820

33159



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012 (CONTINUED

Federal Grant or Progran Title

Reeovery Act State Energy Progrmm Sperdal Projects through State of Kemtueky - ARRA

Ldectricity Defivery und Energy Reliubility, Research, Development and Analysis
Throngh Kentueky Public Service Commizsion - ARRA

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT QF ENERGY

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Survivors and Dependents Educarional Avsisiance through Davis School Districe
TRIO - Taknt Search
IRIO - Upward Bound
Curevr and Technieal Education -- Basie Geants to Sudes
Throngh Missouri Depurtment of Elementiey and Secondary Education
Through Providence Public School Department
Career und Technien] Education - Mational Programs
Through Sute of Kentucky
Nationa! Tostitute oo Disahility and Rehabilitation Research
Through Criterion Health. loe.
Through University of Michizan
Fuud for the Improvement of Education

Through Jefferson County Pubiic Schools
Throagh Qhio Valiey Bducatna Cooperative

Education Reseurch, Development and Disseminution Research w Speeial Education
Theough Lehigh Univensity.

Chibd Care Acooss Means Purents in School

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF DUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Depurtment of Health and Human Services Contmets
Through American Coltege of Radiclogy
Through Corisa Corporation
Through Dk Ridge Insstute for Seéenee and BEdueatian
Through University of Alabama Birminghum
Througl University of Mittshurgh
Riviagical Response to Environmental Health Hasands
Dreal Disease wnd Disorders Reseurch
Ihrough Ufasversity of Akon
Through University of Pennsy hounia
{hrough University of Washington
Huran Genome Research
{hrough Southern Research Institute
Through University of North Caroling ut Chapel Hill
Hesearch Related to Deafvess md Communieation Disorders
{hrough Unsversity of Virgini

Disabilities Prevention through Christopher & Dana Reeve Foundation
Irmunization Research, Demonstration. Publie Information and Hdueation
Trufning and Clintcal Skills bmprovement Projects
Reseurch and Training in Complomentoy and A lernasye Medicae
Fheough University of South Flondy
Through Massichusetis General Hospial
National Center gn Sleep Disonders Research
Mental Heahth Research Grants
Throwgh Unsversity of Pittsburgh
Qegupational Safety and Health Reseurch Gruots
Alcohal Research Programs
Through Duke University

CYDA R

hEREY

%1122

84038
LEXIEE
4047

EERIER]
4048
84031
34051
84133
84,133
84,133

84218
84.215

84324
84,333

Y300
Q3000
G000
RERULH]
93.000
RERVC]
93,113
LER A
53121
93121
53121

33172

3172
93173
Q3173
RRRE-S1

G388
3213
432131

BA273
9273

Pass Thraugh
Entity #
PO2 127 1000003341 |

PONZIZII00002793 1

Davis Schools (UTAH)

MO DESEPerkimsact)
Providence No

PONT $30 11000019821

H1338 100082
00631802

JOPS-ULRF Simab
MOA QVEC 120296

Suoby No. 341821-7:006

RTOG 63
HIESNZT2200000(H1360
Tnnavation Advisors
MU NOL 90064
HESN2722M 00004C

QORIOLIL

§55133

722100

S1-006
S-31866

GUINY0-1 36307
Vartous

THNOLTYPE L IHABRTES
SUNTATHO061308

SUBROOO3316

034612

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

Fisenl 2012
Expenditures

+,107.700

357
133980
910

44731
12707
31846
2863
119,329
§5.533
B8

&

68,4161
38559
AR 1440
(9313)
6062

[oY

291998

I51.057
1Y
187,948
1583
202
471,837
SO5029
B15.747
84351
162753
48,602

ed bod

92125

J472088
15316
1291138

GR0.953
366,394
9373
2295
EUEE Rt
R37.794)
15308
77,726
A3RN23
X041



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012 (CONTINUED)

Federal Geant ox Program Title

Theough Louisiena Smte Univorsity
Drug Abuse Research Programs
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - Investigations wnd Technivad Assistance
Through Kentuckiana Regionad Planning & Development Ageney
Through State of Kentucky
Dseovery and Appiied Research for Technological Innovations e fmprove Human Health
Uhrough University of Califomis, Los Angeles
Minority Healih and Heafth Disparitics Rescarch through North Caroling Centraf University
Trans-NIH Research Suppont
Nursing Research through juhns Hophing Universnty
Research {nfrastruciare
Through Case Westom Univeraty
{rancer Cause and Proventon Reseuch
Through University of Massachuseas
Cancer Detection and Disgnosis Reseanch
Caneer Trednent Research
Fhrough American College of Radiology
Theough CueeSearch Natonad Rescarch Foundation, Tne.
Through Duke Clindeal Research Tostitute
Through {ndiana University -Purdue Liniversity
Through Radiation Therapy Oneology Group
Through South west Oneology Group
Through Thermomedical, Inc.
‘Throagh University of Michigan
Canver Brology Reseurch
Caneer Conters Suppuort Granty through University of Now Mexico
Cancer Rescarch Manpower
Through Unfversity of New Mexico
Cancer Control Rescarch
Through Purdue Univemsty
Theough University of Michigan
Ihe Covordivated Chronic Disease prevention and Headth Promotion Program
Through University of Kentucky Rescarch Foundation
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Through Eastern Kentueky Univemsity
Through Sute of Kenineky
Child Welfnre Researeh Tradning or Demoastration
Adoption Qpportunitics
Through Sute of Kentucky
Fostar Care « Tide IV-E through Bastern Kentueky Univenity

Cluid Abase and Negleet Discretionary Activities through University of Kentueky Research Foundation
TRANS-NIH Recovery Act Rescarch Support - ARRA

Through Emmes Corporation, ERP (NCD - ARRA

Uhrough Duke Clinical Research Institute - ARRA

Through Dueke University - ARRA

Throagh Georgetown University - ARRA

Through Joha Wayne Cancer Institute - ARRA

Through Medical Colloge of Wisconsin - ARRA

Through Ohio State University - ARRA

Theougls Svcial & Scientifxe Systems, Ine. - ARRA

Through State of Kentucky - ARRA

Fhrough University of Virginin - ARRA
ARKA - Proventon and Wellness-State, Terntones and Pacifie 1dands through Sute of Kentueky
ARRA - Prevention and W

Through & Jefforson County Louisvilie Moro Goveroment

efiness - Communities Fuiting Prevention o Work

Heart and Vasendar Discases Research
Through BadoProtech, Ine.
Through Heartware. e,
Through Inditna University
Through Kentacky Pharmaceuticals, fne.
Through Moust Sinai School of Medivine

CFDAH

YR IRG
93280
93307
933190
93361
Y3389
Q3369

93393
93394
PRRDE)

93395
531398
93305
93353
EERL
93396
23397
B339
93398

93.3%y
93399

G544
93338
PEREH

93652
W63
93670
9371
93.3M
5370
Q370
33701
93301
ERAS
53.701
Y37
CRNAO
93701
$3723

¥1724
BIRAT
93837
VIRAT
GARAT
REREN

REREN

Pass Throogh
Entity #

A9059.360

IROTEBOOTGIS0TA L
SP2OMDINETS-09

TROINROI2558-01
(1] RROZ49R9-0382 83
G1IAZILRESHI0 199
YARIGUS
VARIOUS
ALDSOG 20011
VARIOUS
VARIOUS
VARIOQUS
SRAHIAQ6W926
VARIOUS
IRBe4

IAU6H

412-383%7
BLOG E5214

PONZ 728 1200001 4081

ERU 452132-11-172

VARIOUS
ERL 452329-12-124
VLRY 4810676710278

TUOINBOZ6R 35 AL
ARRA: RUCZAROGSEI34
203-0460-01
RX 4335-029-UL
ARRA IP0ICAD29605-28
TRMHDOG1312-01

ARRASBRC2CAAB099-02

PONZTI8H0U00392T
Z(10138-137434
PONZTIRI00000390 1

TUSRDPOOZ619-01

IRAZHLOTIRIS-02 AL
HRBHL IO 401 AL
INSGE S LAQLILRE
ORAIEY017318-04
SEVERE MR PROTOCOL

Sae notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

=

e}

Fiseal 2642
Expenditures

49060
419811
432
147417
23735
(14,825
2o
(330
36,504
5295
9841638
19,038
415937
16421
101,655
904,674
122,995
20221
8170
18477

19,762

842
163,768
19

116376
274,089
30796
2173
2746
6435
137,157
1X.701
50
(3.045)
2371
2602
128
47414
17,535

242798
443200
11167
1310435
151 468
F0 861
7377



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SUCHEDULE OF EXPENIHTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 3012 ({CONTINUED

Federal Grant or Program Title

Through New York University Medica! School
Throngh Perdue University
Through SCR, Ine.
Through University of Michigun
Theough University of Toledo
Through University of Liah
Through Wayne State UniverGty

Lung Diseuses Research
Through Duke University
Through Nattonu! Jewish Medicul Research Center
Through West Virginia University

Blood Disewses and Resourees Reseaech
Through American Colfege of Rudiology
Tsrough New England Reyeureh Inaitte
Through Drexel University

Througls Phamtecogenics Dingnostic Lab
Tirough Regenerex, Ine.

Arthirins, Musculoskeletd and Skin Discases Research
Through Cincimati Children's Hospital Medienl Center
Through Washington University

Digbetes, Endocrinology, and Metabolism Research
Through ApaVax, loe.
Through Ackansas Children’s Hospitd Research nstiute
Through Qhto Swte University
Theough Regenerex, Inc.

Digestive Diseases und Nuteltion Research

bxtrarmurad Research Progrms in the Nearosciences and Neurological Disorden

aeing it

Ihrough University of €
Through New Jersey Medica! School
Theough Weill Medical College
Ajlerpy. fimmanoiogy and Transplantation Rescareh
Through Apovas. inc.
Theough Massachuseits Genernd Hospiud
Through Modigen, Ine,
Phrough Regencrex, Inc.
Through SCR, 1oe.
Through University of Washington
Micrabiology and Infectious Diseases Research
Through University of Alubama Binmingham

Pharmncotopy, Physiology, and Biologiod Chenistey Reseurch

Through Agennix, {ne.
Through Usiversity of Arizona

Population Rescarch

Ceater for Reseurch for Mothers and Children
Throngh Arkassas Childrens Hospitad Rescarch Instite
Through Children’s Memaoriad Hospitad
Ihrough Dake Universéty
Through Oregon Reseurch Institate

Aging Research
Through Mt Sinai School of Medicine
Theosgh Trustees of Universary of Indausa
Through University of Cincinnati
Theough University of Utah

Vosion Research - Retinad and Chorotdal Discases Research
Through Chiddren's Hospisl of Phifadeiphia
Through {leveland Clinie Foundation
Through Kentueky Pharmaceuticals, Tne.
Through St ford University
Through University of Pennsyiviwsa
Through Yeshiva University

Health Care and {eher Faedities

CFDA#

93.837
231837
93837
Y3837
93,837
931837

93838
93838

43838
H3H3Y
$IRIG
9343
RER R
YIRW
3839
B3840
NER.E1Y
331846
BIRAT
93547
331847
43847
93847
93848
G183
931853
BIRS3
93833
93438
BIRSS
H1K5s
BRSNS
GIHES
QINSS
Y3858

RERR)
IRSH
QIREY
93859
ERR3 2
93868
93865
YI8ns
REE AN
QINBS
BIR6H
BINHG
Jisne
93 K66
BAROG
YIKaT
BIRG7
ARGT
Gy 867
B3IR6T
H4I86T
DI86T
93887

Pass Through
Entity #

OAT Study
IN-46KR149-UVLRF-2
VARIOUS
UOTHLOY4345
CORAL NS 2007014
230200 KY
WEUL0043

PANTHERAIPF
2P0 HLO36S577-21AL
86-210-ULRF

RTOGH020
PROACTIVE }
LU HLUS3705-4
R4 HLOS00S 501
SRAZHLOMET9-03

SPOOARDSG P7RE08
1RO AROS3176-01A2

TRATDKORI296-01A2
RO SRO1TDKO81406-03
H0031090
IRAZDKOTEIR-03A2

LI01-N§032220
CREST TRIAL 99-708
5141 NSS0324-03

VARIOUS
VARIOUS
TRSIATDN 70001 AL RE
IR LA QU I36-01
IRAGHLORASR6-02A
W-12-70

Uo-0(46

L¥0901
LY9332

IRITHDO6OL 71-01A2
TRHDOGT-0IAZ
VARIOUS
Fiost Step: Home'Sch

1 P30 AGOIS741-01AZ
IN-HOBS9S-UIL
T2
02016601

LUTOEYOI 01401 A2
IRZIEY021852-01
1RAZLYO2 L3RG 1
230VA230-41077-B

SAHG-EY - 7R23-02

B-326-3934

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

8

SHuLT

Fiseal 2012
Expenditures

1418
5524
203,189
17472
5354
$0.083
$0.580
421681
21196
123947
17888
15434
372
{11828
L1858
1418
39,300
298238
1768
7513
1698953
122092
9401
18934
131,146
(191m
2211082
28479
170
2309
2353008
“203)
B3
G409
14685
35278
220917

1946
338403
130219

(5.904)
REN Y
RIGN1Y

L8045

47,185
14263
136216
1644769

%938

1,832

4300

38340
1239350
124180
4,303
19,134
243276
12626
{303
47342



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENIITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 (CONTINUED)

Federal Grant or Program Title

Maternal and Child Heolth Servives Slock Grant o the States through Siate of Kentucky

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Deparbmnent of Homeland Security Contracts

Through Murray State Universiiy

Through Nationa! Institate for Hometowan Security, fue.

Through Western Keotucky University
Maternal and Child Health Servives Blovk Geaot through State of Keacky
Hazard Mitigaton Grunt through Lexingon-Fayette Urban Co. Gov.
Hlomeland Scourity Advanced Resenech Projects Ageney

Through Apovax, Ine.

Theough EWA Govemment Syswems, fne.
Homeland Security Grant Program through State of Kentucky

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER

EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES (IDEA) CLUSTER

Speciat bducation - Grants for Infants snd Fanvlics, Recover Act through Stake of Kentucky

TOTAL EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES (IDEA) CLUSTER

SPECIAL EDUCATION (IDEA) CLUSTER

DEPARTMENT OF ERUCATION

Specint hdugation through Sute of Kentucky

Special fducation through State of Kenmucky

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT QF EIICATION

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION (IDEA) CLUSTER

E£CONOMIU DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER

Feonomic Adiustment Assistinee through KY Governars Office for Local Development

FUTAL FCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER

CEDA#

RERUN

97000
97000
G700
27030
97039

97063
D763
Q3067

§4.393

N4.027
§4.027A

11,367

Pass Through
Entity #

PONZ 728 10000041061

OEPRZOND-096, Gantt
VARIOUS
WKURF $37103-10-002
PON2 (95 HO0H00349
R338-2011

HSHQDC-11-C-00136
HEHQDC 1H-C-0000
PO OV 1100002203

PONZ 7281100002278 1

VARIOUS
VARIOUS

PONZ 112 11000028631

See notes to the scheduie of expenditures of federal awards

7

Fiscal 2012
Expentditures

50491927

10,383
2890738
125240
58,721
TORGI

81,342
35004
273863

4624284

H.207.849

106602

106,602

787,132

122453



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENHTLURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 {CONTINUED)

Federal Grant ar Program Title
HIGHWAY PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION CLUSTER
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPURTATION
Highway Tradning and Construstion
Throngh State of Kentucky
Thirough State of Kentueky - ARRA
Throusgh University of Kemtueky Research Foundation
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOR TATION
TOTAL HIGHWAY PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION CLUSTER
TRIO CLUSTER
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION .
IR - Spudent Support Services
IRIO - Upwand Bound
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
TOTAL TRIQ CLUSTER

DTHER PROGRAMS

BEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Specid Supplementaf Nutrition Program for Women, {nfants, and Children { WIC)

Through State of Kestueky
Rural Eocmy for America Program

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Public Safety Interoperable Communsications Gruat Program thmough State of Kentueky
State Broadband Data and Development Grint Progeam theough Murray State U niversity

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF COMMBRCE

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSEH

Midstary Mediea! Research and Development
Through Jewish Hospital & St Mary's HeaithCare, Ine.
Hisic, Apphed. und Advanced Resedrch in Scienve sod Engineeong

Phrough Acadeniz of Appiied Sciene

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

C¥bBA#

20.205
20208
20.205

340424
84.047A

10387
RN

12420
12420
124630
12,630

Pass Through
Entity #

VARIOUS
VARIOUS
AH65780-03-010

PO TI8 1000004938 |

POZ 094 1100005319 1
P44

WHRIXWH-07-1-0185

Kentueky Junior Seience

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

8

Fiseal 2032
Expenditures

126768
1 ¥85.183
172244

284,185

2,184,105

2123814
495 661

AT

THEA4TS

246,101
36414

82518

S3000
440

43460

12683
654
76875
2500

B2 660



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENIHTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2012 {CONTINUED)

Pass Through Fiseal 2012
Federal Grant or Program Title LEDAR Eality # Expenditures
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOBMENT
Theough the Governors Office for Losal Developroent for the Stte of Kentueky 14219 PON2 112 11060023171 74258
Capacity Building for Sustainuble Communities L4705 23788
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 143033
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Contraets through the Depurtment of Justice 16,000 87837
Pubtic Safety Partnership and Community Policing Geaots 16710 183026
Congressionally Recommendad Awureds 16753 1,193
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICHR 274056
EPARTMENT OF STATE
Congressionaily Mandated Projects 19.000 59181
Academic Exchange Programs - Schoburs 19401 263,108
SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF STATE 327288
NATIONAL ABERONAUTICR AND SPACE ADMNINIRATION
NASA Contract 43400 2X33

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATTON

Muthematical and Physical Sciences 47049
fducation and Hamun Resources 37.076
Through Cleveland State Univerity 47076 DELATI?E
Through Stevens Institate of Technotogy 47076 ENGAGE Project
Through University of luwa 47076 LOO0P47 792 29429
Through University of Kentueky Research Founduion 47076 RROI2H0 7250 40512
Through University of Tennessee 47076 Amendment 9 o QR 110 1,283
Trans-N&F Revovery Act Research Suppont - ARRA 47082 288889
SUBTOTAL NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 406367

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Weteruns Adatmistration Mudical Hospatal Conteact LERIEE 23518

ENVIRONM TAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Surveys, Stwtics, Investigations und Speciad Purpose Grants H6.H06 14

Potlution Prevention Grants G608 7,100

Brownliclds Assessment and Cleanup Cooperitive Agmements trough Stae of Kentucky DhHK IR BF-YS$82511-0 3.382
SUBTOTAL EXNVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 113496

See notes to the scheduie of expenditures of federal awards
9



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 302012 (CONTINUED)

Yederal Grant or Program Title

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

State Eocrgy Program thorugh Suute of Kentueky - ARRA

Renewable Energy Rescarch and Development

Staw Energy Program Special Projects

Hectrieity Delivery und Eneegy ReHubility, Research, Development and Analysis through AMEC - ARRA

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

DEPAR TMENT OF EDUCATION

Department of Education Contrany through the State of Kentucky
Career and Technica! Education - Busde Geants to States through State of Kenacky
Career and Tochnical Education ~ Nationa! Programs through State of Kentucky
Fund for the Improvemant of Postsecondary Bducation
Byrd Honore Schotarship Program through State of Kentueky
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities - State Grants
Through State of Kentucky
Fund for the Improvement of Education
Through Jefferson County Public Schools
Twenty-First Century Community Learntng Centers through Crane Hoase
Special Bdugation - State Progrum IJmprovement Goaats for Children with Disabifites
Thirpagh State of Kentucky
Spuvial Bdueation - Personned Development to Improve Senvices and Resafts for Children with Disabilities
Guining Parly Awareness and Reud:

5 for Undergeaduate Prograns through State of Kentucky
Child Care Access Means Parents in School

Enplish Language Acquisition Suute Grants through State of Kentucky

Mathematics and Scicoce Parinerships through State of Kentueky

Improving Teacher Quality Stute Grants through State of Kentucky

Siav g Readers througl Daavitie Schools

School {mprovement Grands through State of Kemacky

Trvesting in Innovation (1) Fuad - ARRA throuph State of Kentucky

Nutional Writing Project through Nationn] Writing Project Corporation

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

LHPARTMENT OF HEALUTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Department of Heajth and Humun Services Contracts
Through Abg Associates. Ing.
[hrough Batelie Memorial Institute
Through Gluso Smith Kline
Carmpassion Capital Fund
Public Health Emergency Preparedness
Throagh Stake of Kontucky
Healthy Marriuge Promotion and Besponsible Futherhood Grus
Mudel State Supported Arca Health Bducation Centers
Maternal and Child Health Federa! Consolidated Progrums thoough Michigan Public Health Insitiate
Binlugical Response to Environmentad Headth Hazards
Unordinated Services and Aceess to Rescarch o Women, Infins, Chaddren & Youil
Grants o Siates to Suppurt Qral Health Workforee Actbvaies theaugl State of Kentucky

C¥DA#

81041
81087
BL1TY

81,122

B0
%3048
RA0S81
84116
84,185

$H186

44215
84287

R4 3634
B4306
¥4.367
R4.371A
3437TA
8441
RAQ2H

93000
§3.000
3000
§3009
93069
FREA
93086
Y07
93110
43113
ERUET
43236

Pass Thvough
Entity #

PO 127 1000001034 2

PONZ 127 100002868 |
DE-QE0000322

PONZIGOI2HHNE3 1 21
PONZSILLZO0000502 1
FONZII1I0U0019921

KYED - BYRD
PONZ 54011000005071

Teaching Amcerican Hi
STARTALK: Crane Hous

VARIOUS
VARIOQUS

PONZSIHZO0001 378
PONIFH012000016943
VARIOUS
Danssile Schaols
VARIOUS
ARRBA: College Actess
92-K Y03 Amendmaent 21

CBC-GS-10F00R6K
FGHOISIR
HEESNZT2 200000008

PO TIE TTO0M0343RL

K-ARR2I- 11534200

POZT7Z81000049 391

See notes to the scheduie of expenditures of federal awards
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Fiseal 2012
Expendituves

1380
198,183
55470

35276

3038

3423
1877
2497
23361
16200

9221

IQ88S
13081

194,632
45,100
283812
01431
14,208

3373
68298
7527
J13038
4338362
24082

1 AD3N28

2823
200
132228
(13.058)
151679
208%1
149579
83357
11,708

274425

30237



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL 2
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 3612 (CONTE

Federal Grant or Program Title

Substunce Abuse and Mentad Health Services Projects of Regional sad Nationa Significance
Through American Peychiatric Assoviation
Geriatne Academic Career Awuals
Mental Health Nationa} Research Service A wands for Research Training
Centers for Disease Control & Prevention: Tnvestigations and Tochnical Assistance
Through Assoctution of Maternad and Child beaith Program
Through Meharey Medica College
Through Stite of Kentucky
Through University of Kentueky Reseurch Foundation
Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Progrm
Advaneed Education Nursing Traineeships
Nursing Research
ancer Treaumsent Research
Cynter Research Muanpower
ARRA - fublic Health Traineeship Program
Reefhgee and Euinag Asgistine - Discretiongey Grants throngh $ote of Kentacky
Head Stant through Jefferson County
L hihdren's Justice Grams to States thoough State of Kentucky
Adoption Qpportunities
Foster Uare Title IV-E through Hastern Kentacky University
Trans-NIH Recovery Aot Research Sapport - ARRA
Naaonal Ceater for Research Resources, Recovery Act Construction Support - ARRA
ARRA - Preventing Healthonre-Assovited Infections
ARRA - Prevention and Wellness-Sure, Termodes and Pacifie Istands through State of Kennicky
ARRA - Prevention and Wellness — Communitics Pulting Prevention o Work
Tirough Jefferson County Metro Government
Henrt and Vasealar Diswases Research
Blood Diseases und Resources Research
Disbetes, Endrocrinolugy and Metabolism Research
Microbiology and Infections Disenses Research
Center for Rescarch for Mothees aad Children
Girants for Reddency Training in Geaers! Interan! Medicine and/or Pediatics
Health Care and Other Facilides
Speciaily Sefected Health Projecs
National Broterrorism Hospiiad Preparediess Program
Through University of Kentucky Research Foundation
HIV Care Forada Grants through Volunteers of America
Grants to Provide Qutpagient Bardy Intervention Serviees with Respeot to HIV [Hsense
Ryun White HIVIAIDS Dental Reimbursemants
Public Health Traineeships
Gerlatrie Education Centers
Maternal and Child Heulth Seevices Block Grant through State of Kentuvky

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

Social lunovation Fund through Mende sctivity Center

CFDAH

93243
93.250
03282

QAIR3
93283
Y3383
REREE]
93297
I8
93361
93,343
93308
93408
91876
Q3600
331643
G652
93.638
9370
4370
PERAY

93323

93724
U3A3?
G3839
Y3847
Y3 RS0
GIHES
BIRBY
93847
EEEE

QIERY
PERE N

Y3969
931904

04019

Pass Through Fiseal 2012
Entity # Expenditures

6213
75.78%
1L178

2012-02-2227-01 14,647
TI061SRZ12%-61 19,116
VARIOUS 203222
VARIQUS 18,793
1031148
I¥s12

(1432)
1 849
1915158
2,645
252-10-80K0-201 2 21632
Head Start Mentad He 11640
POND 738 10000036341 187494
76671
VARIOUS 156,398
TR15
107,637
1459
PO 728 110000261671 45,5941

ARRA LPPW 58145
2568

363810

174995
(92827}

L6809

AT

4216436

177516

UKRF 3048 10842412353 91613
Emerging Communities 2010-11

3869
94207
VARIOUS TIRG15

11006809

MAC 2011 20373

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED JUNE 3, 2012 (CONTINUED)

Foderal G rant or Program Title

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURDTY

Hazard Matigution through Stete of Kentucky

Pre-Disaster Mitgation
Theough Kentucky Community & Technical College System
Throngh State of Kentucky

Homeland Security Grant Program through State of Keniucky

SUBTOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

TOTAL OTHER PROGRAMS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Crpa#H

G7.03H

97047
Q7047
97067

Pass Through
Entity #

PON2 093 1100001569

POZ 095 WGOB02$ 771
PO (93 B900022133 1

PO2 093 12000032719 |

See notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

12

& 285203942
[RuRSERihG A mhev Ve

Fiseal 2612
Expenditures

64449
63,727
32784
24700

209,660

14517573



UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

NOTESTO SCHEDULE
OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

1.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The acconpanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (Schedule) of the University of
Louisville (University} has been prepared in the formmat as set forth in U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Govermmems and Non-Profi
Organizations. Therefore, sone amounts presented n this schedule may differ fiom amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. The purpose of the
Schedule is to present a consolidated sunmary of those expendinires of the University for the yvear
ended June 30, 2012, which has been fmanced by the U.S. Governmernt (Federal awards). For
purposes of the Schedule, Federal awards include all Federal assistance and procurement
relationships entered into diectly and indirectly between the University and the Federal
governnent and sub-awards from non-federal organwations nude under federally sponsored
agreements.

The accowring principles followed by the University and used in preparing the Schedule are as
follows:

The schedule of expendinures of federal awards meludes amowunts expended by the University
and its affiliated corporation, the University of Loudsville Research Foundation, Inc.

Deductions (expendiwres) for direct costs are recognized as incurred using the accrual
method of accounting and the cost accounting principles contained it OMB Circular A-21,
Cost Principles for Educational Institutions. Urder those cost principles, certain types of
expendifures are not allowable or are limited as fo reimbursement. Moreover, expenditiwes
mechide a portion of costs associated with general University activities (facilities and
adninistrative costs) which are allocated to awards under negotiated Hrmmalas conmonly
referred to as mdirect cost rates.



2. SUBRECIPIENTS

Of'the federal expenditures presented in the scheduk, the University provided foderal awards to
subrecipents as folbws:

Fiscal 2012

FEDERAL FUNDS PROVIDED TO SUBRECIPIENTS CFDA # Expenditures

M dlitary Medical Research and Deve bpment 12.420 3 63,698
Capacity Building for Sustaiable Commumn ties 14.508 3,152
Department of Interbr Contiacts 15.000 274,775
Conservation Grants Private Stewardship for Imperikd Species 15632 2,956
Juvenik Mentoring Program 16.726 37227
Congressionzally Mandated Projects 19.000 22,843
National Aeronautics and Space Administration 43.600 17814
Mathenmtical and Physical Sciences 47.049 64,575
Geoscknees 47.050 39.284
Bioclogical Sciences 47.074 43,785
Education and Human Resowrces 47.076 228,088
Pollution Prevention Gramts Program through State of Kentucky 66.708 15,751
Regional Biomass Energy Programs 81.079 1,992
Career and Technical Education -- Natbnal Programs 84.051A 2.317.851
Research in Speeia I Education 34.324A 181,539
Public Heakth Emergency Preparedness 93.069 8,000
ModelState - Supported Area Hea th Education Centers 93.086 16,000
ModelState Supported Area Heatth Education Centers 93.107 577,988
Bivlogical Response to Envionmenta 1Hea ¥h Hazards 93.113 86.926
Oral D &ease and Disorders Research 93.121 262,081
Research Related to Deafhess and Communication Disorders 93.173 248917
Mental Health Research Grants 93.242 33.648
Drug Abuse and Addiction Research Programs 93.279 22,413
Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Program 93.287 33,806
National Center for Research Resources 93,389 1,761,459
Cancer Cause and Prevention Research $3.353 113,819
Cancer Detection and Diagnosis Ressarch 93.394 6,583
Cancer Treatment Research 93.395 62,039
Cancer Research Manpower 03.308 29,214
Adoption Opportunitis 93.652 37073
Trans-NTH Recovery Act Research Support 93.701 16,125
Heart and Vascular Diseases Research 93.837 699,300
Lung Diseases Research 93.838 17,884
Arthritss, Musculoskeletal and Sk D beases Research 03.846 73
Dibetes, Digestive, and Kidney Diseases ExtranmualResearch 93.847 27.869
Alkrgy, mmmanology, and Transplantation Research 93.855 211102
Biomedical Research and Research Training 93,859 134,168
Child Hea ¥h and Hunman Development Exttanmural Research 93.865 17,411
Aging Research 93.866 690,127
Retinaland Choroidal D Beases Research 93.867 269.019
Grants to Provide Outparient Ear ly Intervention Services w #h Respect to HIV D Bease 93.924 26,530
U.S. Dept. of Homelbnd Secwrity 97.000 542,194
Hazard Mitigation through State of Kentucky 97.039 6,450
Pre-Disaster Mitigation 97.047 30,396
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS PROVIDED TO SUBRECIPIENTS 3 0,311,084

e —————— i
e

14



3. NON-CASH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Outstanding Joan balances at June 30, 2012 were as fllows:

Federal Perkins Loan Program

Health Professions Student Loans - Medical
Health Professions Primary Care - Medical
Health Professions Student Loans - Dental
Nursing Student Loans

Loans to Dadvantaged Students - Medical
Loars to Diadvantaged Students - Dental

Total Student Loans Cutstanding

CFDA# Total
84.038 s 8,380,938
93.342 833
93342 4,326,016
93.342 3,328,493
93.364 240,507
93.342 §9,513
§3.342 30,073

Loans received by students for the period ending June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Federal Family Educationa1Loan Program (FFELP)
Federal Perkins Loan Program

W illiam D. Ford Federal Direct Loan Program
Health Professions Primary Care - Medkal

Health Professions Student Loans - Medxeal

Health Professions Student Loans - Dental

Nursing Student Loans

Loans fo Diadvantaged Students - Medical

Loars to Diadvantaged Students - Dental

Total Non-Cash Financ ial Assistance

15

$ 16,416,373

CFDA # Total
84.032 S -
84.038 1,234,153
£4.268 135,866,025
93.342 437,720
93.342 -
93.342 385,913
93.364 -
93.342 -
93.342 -

5 137,923,813
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independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Trustees
University of Louisville
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the financ ial staterents of the University of Loudsville and Affiliated
Corporations (University) and its discretely presented component uni, colkctively. a component
unit of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, as ofand for the year ended June 30, 2012, which
colkectively comprise its basi financial staterments and have issued our report thereon dated
October 3, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Conptroller Generalofthe United
States. The consolidated financial statements of the University of Louisville Foundation, Inc. and
Affiliates, were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of the University & responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planming and performing our audit, we considered the
University’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing owr opinion on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the University's internal control over
financialreporting. Accordingly. we do not €Xpress an opindon on the effectiveness ofthe
University’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of'a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normul course of performing thetr assigned fimetions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A materil weakness is a
deficiency. or a combination ofdeficiencies, in iternalcontrol such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a materinl misstaterent of the Umnivers 1y’s financial statements will tiot be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.




Board of Trustees
University of Louisville
Page 2

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to dentify alldeficiencies in
internal controlthat nught be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or materialweaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in ternalcontrol over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the University’s financial statements are
free of material niisstaterent, we performed tests of its conpliance with certain provisions off
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreetrents, nonconp liance with which could have a direct
and ymaterial effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on corp liance with those proviions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclbsed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Goverwmment Auditing
Srandards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of trustees, managenent

and others within the University and is not intended to be and shoukd not be used by anyone other
than these specified patties.

BED Lwp

October 3, 2012
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iIndependent Accountants’ Report on Compliance With Requirements That
Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With
OMB Circular A-133 and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Board of Trustees
University of Loudsville
Louisville, Kentucky

Compliance

We have audited the conpliance ofthe University of Louisville and Affiliated Corporations
(University) with the types of conpliance requirerments described in the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on its major federal program for the vear ended June 30.2012. The University’s major federal
program s identified in the summary of aud ifor’s results section of the acconpanying scheduk of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, confracts and
grauts applicabk to its major federalprogram s the responsibility of the University’s management.
Our responsbility is to express an opinion on the compliance of the University based on our audit,

We conducted our audit of conpliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Conmptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of comp Hance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a najor federalprogramoccurred. An audit inc ndes exarnning, on a
test basis, evidence about the University's compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circunstances. We believe that our audi provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the
University’s compliance w ith those requirements.

In our opinion. the University conplied, in allnuterial respects, with the cotrp liance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year
ended June 30, 2012,

FERPW Mo Strest, Suite 1H0
3 PO Bex 1178
= w, KY 0011178
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Board of Trustees
University of Louisville
Page 2

internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the University is responsible f0r establishing and naintaining effective
internal controlover conpliance with the requirements of laws, regulations. contracts and grants
applicable to federal programs. In plnning and performing our audit, we considered the
University's nternal control over conpliance with the requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federalprogram in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on conpliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal controlover compliance. Accordingly. we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the University’s internalcontrol over conpliance.

A deficiency i internal control over comnp hiance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or enployees, in the normal course of performing
thet assigned flinctions. to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance witha type of
cormpliance requirerent of'a federal programon a tinely basis. A material weakness in nternal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or commbination of deficiencies, in internal confrol over
comp liance such that there is a reasonable possiility that material noncomp iance with a type of
conpliance requirerent of'a federal programwill not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over conpliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over conpliance that we
consider to be materialweaknesses, as defined above.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the financ ial statements of the University and its discretely presented component
units as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 3, 2012, which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial staterments. Our audit
was performed for the purpose of forming opinions on the financialstaterments that collectively
comprise the University’s basi financial staterents. The acconpanying scheduk of
expenditures of federalawards required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governinents, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and & not a required part ofthe financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived fromand relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial staterrents. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including cormparing and reconceiling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
staterents or to the financial statements thenselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with audting standards generally accepted in the United States of Anerica. Inour
opinion, the informmtion & fairly stated in all imaterial respects in relation to the financ il
statements as a whole.
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Board of Trustees
University of Louisville
Page 3

The University’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described inthe
acconpanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Univ ersity’s
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of trustees, management,

others within the University. federal awarding agencies and pass-thr ough entities and is not
mtended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

BED L

October 3, 2012



. University of Louisville
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Summary of Auditor’s Resufts

i.

(]

[P

The opinion expressed in the independent accountants’ report was:
Ungqualified [ Qualified (] Adverse (] Disclaimed

The independent accountants’ report on internalcontrol over financial reportmg disclosed:

Significant defiiencies? (] Yes None Reported

Material weakness(es)? [ Yes No

Noncomphance considered material to the financial staterments
was discbsed by the audit? [1Yes X No

4. The independent accountants’ report on internal controlover compliance with requirernents that could have a
direct and material effect on major fderal awards programs disclosed:
Significant deficiencies? []Yes None Reported
Material weakness(es)? [ Yes Xl No
5. The opinion(s) expressed in the independent accountants’ report on compliance with requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on major federal awards was (were):
4 Unqualified ] Qualified [] Adverse [] Dsclaimed
6. The audit disclosed findings required to be reported by OMB
Circular A-133? [ Yes K No
7. The University’s major programwas:
Cluster/Program CFDA Number
Research and Development Various
8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as those terms are defined m
OMB Circular A-133 was $3,000,000.
9. The University qualified as a low-risk auditee as that termis

defined in OMB Circular A-133? _ Yes ~o
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University of Louisville
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Findings Required to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

Reference Questioned
Number Finding Costs
No matters are reportable. NAA

Findings Required to be Reported by OMB Circular A-133

Reference Questioned
Number Finding Costs
No matters are reportable. NA
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University of Louisville
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30,2012

Findings Required to be Reported by OMB Circular A-133

Reference
Number » Finding Status
11-01 Center for Asian Democracy Endowment Complkted

CFDA# 19.000, Department of State

Criteria or specific requirement — Program Income

The endownent funds will be managed by a professional investment officer at the University of
Louisville, Kentucky. Based on the $4,936.000 endownent, it will generate a 5.5% ammual
return, approximately $271,480.

Condition — The University placed the federally finded endowment in its professionally managed
investment poolwhich by policy, distrbutes as annual income, 5.5% of principal balance based
upon a three year rolling average. By fllowing this policy, the endowment did not generate the
$271.480 in annualincone as cited in the grant agreement.

Context — Out of the two endowments assocated with the Center for Asian Democracy Program
the federally finded endowment and the Universiy’s matching endowment, the federally funded
endowment did not generate the annual 5.5% return, approximately $271,430.

Effect — As such, the program the Center for Asian Denocracy, did not receive an armual
spending albwance ditribution of 3.5% of principalor approximately $271.480 per year.

Cause — Due to the severe downturn in the equities markets over the past three years, the federally
fimded endowent principal balance fell below its book value. According to the University’s
investment policy, this endowinent was not elighk to dstribute 3.5% as ammualincome since the
endowment's market value fell below the principal balance granted through the federal award.
However, because this endowment was not designated as governed by the University’s
investment and income distribution policy, it should not have been limited by the University’s
standard distribution guide lines applicable to other pooled endowments. The award agreement
stated that the endowment was expected to generate a 5.5% income distrbution or approximately
$271.480 per year.

Recommendation — The University should review grant agresments for federally finded

endowments to ensure if the University’s standard guidelines will apply or, as noted above, the
University’s specific endowment guidelines will app Iy
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University of Louisville
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Views of responsibk officials and planned corrective action plhn - Management concurs with the
findings and recommendation. The University of Louisville utilizes a team of investrment
professionals to ensure that endowments and their related finds are properly treated in
accordance with grant agreements and.or University guidelines. University investment managers
treated this federally finded endowment consistent with the University's investment policy rather
than an endowment which specified a fixed anmual distribution of 5 .5%.
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{,(tcrhal Revenue Service ' Department of the Treasury

Qistrict Dircctor

RECETVED
UNIVERSITY COUNSEL

'Onu: MAY 3 1984 .. . Emplayoc tdentification Humires

-

bar 1 &84 P

An/eH June 10
- Form 990 Required: EF] Yes 0 tte

Universitcy of Loufisville Resparch Parsan ;: ;oauc‘.:
Foundacgfoz, Inc. File: Josep usso

c/o Universicty of Louisville Contact Talsphons Numbec

8elknap Campus 513-684-3578 .

1 8 - 3
Loufsville, KY 40292 . | Case No. 314082009EO

Dear Applicant: -

. - L

Based on information sixppued. and assuming your operations will be as stated
ia your applicatian for recogaition of exeuption, we have .d.etorm}n’ed ¥ou are exezpt
rrun Federal incoms tax under section 5Q1(c}(3) or the IntZrnal Revenue Codeo.

~—

¥e have r';‘.r!.her dstercined that you are not a private toundatién wvithin the

qeaning of section S509(a) of thes Cade, because You are an arganization described 'in
section SO?(;)(B). .

change. please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your

¢xexpl Status and foundation status. Alse., you should inform us of all changes in
vour nace or address.

»
If your sources of support, or Your purposes, character, or methad of operatica

AS ot Jaauary 1, 1984. you are liable far taxes under the Federal Insurance
Coniridutions Act(soclal security taxes) gn remuuez_-aiton of §100 or wore yau pay te
each of your ecployees during a2 calendar year. You are not liable for tho tax
iz=posec under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act "(FUTA). - )

[} - . -

Siace you are nat a privatg foundation, ycu are oot §z:5}z:c'. g ths exsiss taxes

undsr Chapter 42 of the Code. Hovever, You are not automatically exe=st from othor™
federal exclise taxes, I you have any questions about excise, employzent, or other
Tederzl taxes, please let us kagw. :

o

tors may deduct coniributions te you as provided ia sectica L73 aof the Code.
legacles, dovisges. ‘transtcr:. or glfts to you or for yeour u32 are

) Tor Federal ostate end gift tax purpoeses Lf they meet the epplicabdle

a1s o secitons 20SS. 2106. and 2522 of - tho Code.

bax cheeked (n the heading af thiz lecttor shows whether you =ust file forz

. 2 of Drgantzatten Exemptl Cram [ncome Tax. If Yes 1z checked, you are,
required Lo {ilec Form 990 anly (f your £resi recelpls cach year are usrmally wore
thez $25.000. (f A return to requlred, Gt zyst be (iled by the 15th day af the fLfth
sontl: aftee the end af yaur annunl Accounting period. The liw im303¢s n penatiy of

(VI v

T. uUd Lo a @axicum of 35.000, when a

return 13 filed late, wniess
2anble caute Cfar e Selay.

= Lhere




You are not roquired to flle Foderal income tax returns uale3s you are subjact
to tho tex on unrslated business incc=e under soctiom J11 of the Code. If you are
subjoct to this tax, you suat f{ile an lacome tax roturn on Form 990-T, Exezpt

rganization Bu3iness-Ianceme Tax Return. In this lottor., we are naot dotermining
whathar 2ay of your preseat or proposed activitics are unrelated trade or business
es dofinsd in sectfan S13 of tha Code. )

You nood an ewplayer 1donur£cat.ion punber even if you have no employees. If en
eczplayer fdeatificatica oumbar wes not antsred on your application, a number will be
sssigned to you anmd you will be advised of fit. Please use that number on all returas
you rile and in all correspondence with the Iaternal Revenue Service.

Beceuse this lstter could help resolvo‘a.ny questions about your exempt status
and foundetion status, you should keep it in your permanent recerds. .

If you have any questioas, please contact the persan whose aame end telephone
nunber are shoen in the headiag of this leatter.

. ——

Sincerely yours,

cc: Ellerr Mack Pedley .
Greenebaum Doll & McDonald - - S
3300 First National Tower .
Louisville, XY 40202



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Louisville Community Design Center

- Program Name: Center for Neighborhoods Request Amount:  $25,000 Yes/No/NA
' Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? No

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the Yes
cover sheet?

. Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes

_ Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before NA
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? Yes
Application 4: s there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? NA

. Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for NA
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other i
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? ¢
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? NA

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? ' Yes

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? NA

' Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

" e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization Yes

| e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB meonthly report filed in Council Financial Reports ¢

3 o Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a NA

_program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

. Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS NA

' Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) ,

| Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? | Yes
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yes
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one Yes
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? [ Yes

included (if required by the organization)?

- Staff: Isa list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? Yes
 Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? ' Yes

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? NA
 Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?  Yes
" IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes
] Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? | NA

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement NA

Prepared by: Donna Sanders

Date: 1/24/14

Effective October 2013




NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: U of Louisville Research Foundationl
Program Name: Muhammad Ali Shuffie Request Amount:  $5,000 Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? No
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the Yes
cover sheet? 7

- Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before | NA

 the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

- Application Pages 3 —5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? Yes
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? NA
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for NA
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other ;
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? |
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? NA
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? Yes

 Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? NA
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization Ves

¢ Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included
Separate Taxing Districts: 1f Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a NA
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS NA
 Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? | Yes
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yes
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one Yes
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

- Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? | Yes
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? Yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? Yes
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? NA

. Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? Yes

IRS Form W-9; Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? ' NA

1  Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement

' NA
| included (if required by the organization)? L
Prepared by: Donna Sanders Date: 1/30/14

Effctive October 2013 |






